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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Shivom 
Investment & Consultancy Limited will be held on Monday the 30th September, 2019 at 3.00 
p.m . at the registered office of the Company at 8, Shaniya Enclave, 4 th Floor, V.P. Road , Vile Parle , 
West Mumbai. Mumbai City Maharashtra-400056 to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 
financial year ended 31 -1 March, 2019, including the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 81 March , 
2019, the Statement of Profit & loss for the year ended on that date and the reports of Directors 
and Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Varun Pravinchandra Aghara (DIN: 03046013) who 
retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

3. To ratify the appointment of Statutory Auditors and flx their remuneration and in this regard to 
consider and if thought flt, to pass, with or without modification Is)' the following resolution as 
an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 139, 141 and 142 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read wit.h rule 3(7) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 

M/ s Ajay Shobha & Co. . Chartered Accountants having Firm Registration Number 

317031E, Membership No. 053071 be and are hereby ratified as the Statutory Auditors of 

the Company from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 

next Annual General Meeting. subject to ratification done in every Annual General Meeting 

on a remuneration as mutually agreed upon by the Board and the Statutory Auditors. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, any of the Directors of the company be and are hereby authorized 
to do the needful to give effect in the above resolution . 

Registered office: 
8 , Shaniya Enclave 
4 th Floor, V.P. Road, 

By order of the Board of Directors 
I 

Vile Parle, West Mumbai 
Mumbai City Maharashtra-400056 

Place : Mumbai 
Date: 05.09 .2019 

31 

Sd/ ­
(Varun ravinchandra Aghara) 
Managing Director 
DIN: 03046013 
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Notes: 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A 
PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HfMSELFfHERSELF SUCH A PROXY/ 
PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The instrument of Proxy in order to be 
effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less 
than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not 
exceeding fifty (SO) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the 
Company. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company 
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any 
other person or shareholders. 

2. The Register of Member and Transfer Books will remain closed from Sunday, the 22nd day of September, 
2019 to Wednesday, the 25th day of September, 2019 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General 
Meeting. 

3. Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in respect of the Directors seeking appointment! re-appointment at the 
AGM as per Item No-2 of aforesaid notice, is furnished as Annexure to the Notice. The Directors have 
furnished consent/declaration fo r their appointment/re-appointment as required under the Companies Act, 
2013 and the Rules thereunder. 

4. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and 
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any 
time during the business hours of the company, provided not less than 3 days of notice in writing is given to 
the co!"{\pany. 

5. The notice is being sent to all members, whose nam es appear on the Register of Members/LIst of 
Beneficial Owners. 

6. In case shares are jointly held, this fonn should be completed and signed (as per the specimen signature 
registered with the Company) by the first named member and in his/her absence, by the next named 
member. 

7. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are 
requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and 
vote on their behalf at the meeting. 

8. Copy of relevant documents referred to in this notice are open for inspection at the registered office of the 
Company on all working days, except hOlidays between 11 .00 A.M to 2.00 P.M upto the date of declaration 
of the results of e-voting. 

9. Any member desirous of getting any information on the accounts of the Company is required to forward 
his/her queries at least 7 days prior to the meeting so that the reqUired infonnation can be made available at 
the meeting. 

10. 
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11. Members holding shares in physical (ann in the same se t of names u nder different foHos are requested to 
ilpply for consolidation of such folios along with relevant Share Certificates to Skyline Financial Services 
Private Limited Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company, a t their address given above. 

12. Pursuant to SEBI Orcular, the Shareholders holding shares in physical fonn aTe requested to submit self 
attested copy of PAN at the time of sending their request for share transfer/ transmission of 
name/transposition of name. 

13. Members/Proxies are requested to bring their Attendance Slip fo r attending the meeting and bring their 
copy of Annual Report in the meeting. 

14. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their Client ID and DP ID and 
those who hold shares in physical form are requested to ,vrite their Folio Number in the attendance slip 
for attending the meeting. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher 
in the order of names will be entitled to vote. 

15. For members who have not registered their e-mail address, physical cop ies of the Notice of the Annual 
General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with 
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sen t in the permitted mode. Members may-also note that Notice of 
Annual General Meeting and Annual report for 2017-2018 will be available on Company's website 
http:// \ .. 'ww.shivominvestmentconsuJtancyltd.com/ for their download. 

16. Members who have not registered their email addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail address 
for receiving aU communications induding annual report. notices, circulars etc. from the company 
electronically. 

17. At present the Company's equity shares ar~ Iisled on the stock exchange at Bomb<lY Stock Exchange, 
Metropolitan Stock Exchange, Calcutta Stock Exchange Kolkata. Members are informed that the scripts of the 
Company have been activated both in Central DepOSitories Services Li mited (COSL) and National Securities 
& Depository Limited (NSDL) and may be dematerialized under the IS1N- lNE074G01014. 

18. For any assistance or information abou t shares etc. members may contact the Company. 

19. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS 

I. In compliance with provisions of Sechon 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclostue Requirements) Regulation, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members faCility to 
exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility 
of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of 
the AGM (" remote e-voting") will be provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (COSt) . 

II . The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members 
attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right 
at the meeting through ballot paper. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to 
the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again . 

. A""':~ 

III. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under: 
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(i) The remote e-voting period commences on Friday the 27th September, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. and ends 

on Sunday 29th September, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. During this period members' of the Company, 
holding shares either in physical form or in dema terialized form, as on the cut-off date of 23nJ 

September, 2019, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be 
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the 

member shall not be allowed to change it subsequen tly. 

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting 
period 

(iii) Oick on "Shareholders" tab. 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID 
a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary lD, 
b) For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Oient 10, 
e) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company, excluding the special characters. 

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted 
on an earlier voting of any company. then your existing password is to be used. 

(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax 
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical 
sharehOlders) 

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two 
letters of their name and the 8 dig its of the sequence number in the 
PAN field. 

• In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the 
applicable number of O's before the number after the first two 
characters of the name in CAPiTAL letters. Eg. If your name is 
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAOOOOOOOI in the 
PAN field. 

61 P ~e 
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71 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the 
depository or in the company records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format 

Bank Account Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded. in your demat account 
Number with the depository or in the company records for your folio. 
(OBO) • Please Enter the oOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login . 

• [f both the details are not recorded with the depository or company 
then please enter the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account 
Number details field as mentioned in above instruction ( iv ). 

viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab. 

ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 
However, members holding shares in demat fonn will now reach 'Password Creation' menu 
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field . 
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of 
any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e- vo ting 
through CoSL platform. It is strongly recommended. not to share your password with any o ther 
person and take utmost <are to keep your password confidential. 

x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 
resolutions contained. in this Notice. 

xi) Oick on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. SHIVOM INVESTMENT AND 
CONSULTANCY LIMITED on which you choose to vote on which you choose to vote. 

xii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the 
option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies 
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

xiii) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation 
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, 
click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify you r vote. 

xv) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed. to modify your 
vote. 

xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print" option on 
the Voting page. 

xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User 10 and the image 
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 
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xvi ii) Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians: 

• Institutional shareholders (Le. other than fndividuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 
required to log on to https:/fwww.evotingindia.com and register themselves as 
Corporates. 

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailedtohelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

• After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should be 
created USing the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the 
account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

• The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of 
the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (PeA) which they have 
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for 
the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

xix) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked 
Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or 
write an email tohelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

xx) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m~Voting available for android 
based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store, iPhone and Windows 
phone users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively 
on or after 27 September 2019, 9.00 3 .m to 29th September, 2019, 5.00 p.m. Please follow the 
instructions as prompted by the mobiJe app while voting on your mobile. 

18. Institutional Members f Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRJ etc.) are required to send 
scanned copy (pLJJ-/JPG Format) of the nd~vdllt Doard Resolution / Authority letter etc togpther with 
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authodzed to vote through e- mail 
at fcs.shubhamgoval@gmail.com with a copy marked to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com on or before 29 
September, 2019 upto 5:00 pm without which the vote shall not be treated as valid. 

19. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of 
the Company as on the cut-off date of 2Jrd September, 2019. A person who is not a member as on Cut Off 
date should treat this notice for information purpose only. 

20. The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of 2,3<d September, 
2019. The facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio / client id, irrespective of the number of 
joint holders. 

21. Since the Company is required. to provide members the facility to cast thei r vote by electronic means, 
shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the 
cu t-off date of 23,d September, 2019, and not casting their vote electronically, may only cast their vote at 
the Annual General Meeting. 

22. Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process, instructions and the 
manner of conducting e-voting is being sent electronically to all the members whose e-mail IDs are 
registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s). For members who request for a hard copy and 
for those who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the same are being sen! through the 
permitted mode. 

SI P b 
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23. Investors, who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the NoticelEmail and 

hold the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. 23rd September, 2019, are requested to S€nd the written/ email 
communication to the Company at shivomid@gmail.com by mentioning their Folio No. IDP ID and Chent 
ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for e-voting. 

24 Ms. Shubham Agarwal GoyaJ, Practicing Company Secretary, (c.p No. 10640) has been appointed as the 
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM in a fair and transparent 
manner. The Scrutirtizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting. will first count the 
votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in presence of at 
least h\'o witnesses not in the employment of the company and shall make, not later than 48 hours of the 
conclusion of AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to 
the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the 
result of the voting forthwith. 

25. Since e-voting facility (including Ballot Forms) is provided to the Members pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 
2014, voting by show of hands are not allowed. 

26. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, 
allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of "Ballot Paper" for all tbose members who are 
present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility. 

27. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website 
http://www.shivominvestmentconsultancyltd.com and on the website of COSL. The same will be 
communicated to the stock exchanges where the company shares are listed. 

Regis tered office: 
8, Shaniya Enclave 
4 th Floor, V.P. Road, 
Vile Parle, West Mumbai 
Mumbai City Maharashtra-400056 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 05.09.2019 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

Brief Resume of the Directors seeking Re-Appointment at the Annual General Meeting pursuant to 
Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 

Item No. 2 of t h e Notice 

As regards to the re-appointment of Varon Pravinchandra Aghara (DiN: 03046013) referred to in 
Item No.2 of the Notice, the following necessary disclosu res are made for the information of the 
shareholders : 

Item No. 2 of the Notice 

t N arne of Director Mr. Varun Pravinchandra Aghara (DIN: 
03046013) 

Date of Birth 31/05/1984 . 
Date of Appointment 28/06/2017 

Nationality Indian 

Designation Managing Director 

Qualification B.Com 

Expertise in specific functional areas He is expertise in Finance 

Present Status of Directorship in this Company Executive Director 

Shares held in the Company Nil 

Directorship in other Companies Accited Bizvisors Private Limited 
Gujrat Coastal Construction Limited 

Seeking Appointment/ re-appointment Seeking re-appointment 

Rotational Status Liable to retire by rotation . 

10 I r ~ g e 
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A TTENDANCE SLIP 
(To be signed and handed over at the entrance of the meeting venue) 

Regd. Folio No. ______ _ 

No. of Shares held: __________ _ 

Full Name of the Member (in Block Letters) 

arne of Proxy (in Block Letters) 

(to be filled in by the Proxy Form has been duly deposited with the Company) 

I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on September 30, 

2019 at 03.00 p.m. 

at the Registered Office of the Company 

Member'slProxy's Signature 

Note: For E voting please read the instructions given in the notice 

PROXY FORM - MGT - 11 

I Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 20141 

CIN: L74140MHI990PLC300881 

Name of the Company: SHIVOM INVESTMENT & CONSULTANCY LIMITED 
Registered Office: 8, Shaniya Enclave, 4th Floor, V.P.Road, Ville Parle West Mumbai, 

Mumbai MH-4000S6 

arne of the Member (5): 
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Registered Address: 

E-MailID : ________________ ~Folio No. 

VWe, being the member(s) of __________ shares of the above mentioned company, hereby 
appoint 

I. Name _ _ _ ______ -=--____ Address 

Emai l 1D Signature 
________________ or failing him/her 

2. Name _____ _ ________ Address 

Email ID Signanlre 
_ _________ _ _ ____ or failing himlher 

3. Name ____________ Address 

EmaillD: ~ ____ _ ___ _ _ ___ Signature : ____ _ _ _________ _ 

As my/our proxy to anend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf of the Annual General 
Meeting of the Company to be held on 30th dav of September 2019 at 03.00 p.m. at the Registered office 
of the Company and at any adjournment thereof, in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

I. To receive. consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 SI March, 2019, the Profit and Loss 
Account of the Company for tbe year ended on that date and the reports of the Directors ' and 
Audi tor's thereon. 

2. To cons ider appointment of Mr. Varnn Pravinchandra Aghara (DIN 03046013) who retires by 
rotalion and being eligible offers himself for fe-appointment 

Signed thi s day of 2019. Affix 

Signahlre of Shareholder (s) 

S ignarure of Proxy Holder (s) 

12 I f: 1'" e 

Revenue 

Stamp of not 

less than 

Rs.O.15 



I 

• 

29TH ANNUAL REPORT 20 18-1 9 

Note : 

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly competed, signed and deposited 
at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement 
of the Meeting. 

2. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. 

noute Map of venue of Annual General Meeting as per 8S-2 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

To 
The Members 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 29th Annual Report together with the Audited 
Financ ial statements of the Company for the Year ended March 31 , 2019. 

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY 

The key highlights of financial results for Shivom Investment & Consultancy Limited for the 
fin a ncial year 2018- 19 are tabulated below: 

(Amount in Rs .) 

Particula rs 2018-19 2017-18 

Gross Income 46,409,265 6,69,89,146 
Profit Before [nterest and Depreciation (44,823, 181) 5,71,97,449 
Finance Charges - 5 ,698 

De preciation 55,588,416 5 ,55,88 ,416 
Profit Before Tax & Exceptional Items (10,765,235) 16,03,335 

Exceptional Items - -
Profit Before Tax (10,765 ,235) 16,0 3,335 

Tax Expenses: 
Current Yea r Tax - 3 .22 ,862 

Deferred Tax (14,452,988) (55,05,628) 

MAT Credit (3 ,22,862) 

Ne t Profit After Tax 3,687,754 71 ,08,963 
Balance of Profit brought forward - 14.08,101 
Profit for the period 3687,754 5700 ,862 

2. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S STATE OF AFFAIRS: 

During the year under review the gross income has been increased to Rs. 46,409,265 (Fou r 
Crare Sixty rour lakh Nine Thousand '!Wo Hundred Sixty Five) as compared to the previous yea r 
i.e Rs 6,69,89,146 (Six Crore Sixty nine Lakh eighty Nine Thousand one hundred Forty Six) . 
Profit After tax for the current year is Rs. 3,687 ,754 as compared to Rs. 5700,862/ -for the 
pre vious year. 

3. STATUTORY RESERVE FUND: 

The Company has not transfer to Statutory Reserve FUnd during the financial year 2018-19 . 

4 . DIVIDEND: 

The Board does not recommend any dividend for the financiaJ year 2018- 19. 

14[ Page 
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5 _ SHARE CAPITAL: 

The paid up equity capital as on March 31. 2019 was Rs. 69,95,13,250/- (Rupees Sixty Nine 
Crore Ninety Five Lacs Thirteen Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Only). There was no public Issue, 
right issue, bonus issue or preferential issue etc. during the year. The Company has not issued 
shares with differential voting rights, sweat equity shares nor has it granted any stock options. 

6 . CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 

There has been no Change in the nature of the business of your Company. 

7 . PUBLIC DEPOSITS: 

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies 
Act. 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 for the financial year 2018-
19. 

8. PARTICULARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

Details of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are 
given in the notes to the Financial Statements. 

9. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

Your Company has an adequate Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and 
complexity of its operations. The scope of work includes review of process for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency effectiveness of systems and processes, 
and assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. 

10. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES: 

In pursuance of the provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the CSR provisions are 
not applicable to your Company. 

11. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

The extract of Annual Return in Form MGT~9 pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Rule 12(1} of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is 
annexed herewith as "Annexure-A". 

12.DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES (IF ANY) 

Your Company does not have any subSidiary/joint ventures/ Associates Company. 

15 ) P age 
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11 . DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors would like to state that: 

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 
followed. 

ii) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true a nd 
fair view of the state of afIairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the 
profit or loss of the Company for the year under review. 

iii) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets 
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

iv) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 
v) The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and 

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 
vi) The Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively. 

12. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGOINGS: 

The provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 with respect to particulars of conservation of energy, technology 
absorption 'etc are not applicable to the Company. 

During the period under review there was no foreign exchange earnings or out flow. 

13. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

During the year under review, the Company had not entered into any contract/arrangement/ 
transaction with related parties which could be considered material as per listing agreement with 
stock exchanges. Further, there are no materially significant related party transactions during 
the year made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Manager ial Personnel or other 
designated persons. 

14. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS: 

No significant and material changes have occurred between the end of the financial year of the 
Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report. 

15. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE 
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS: 

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting 
the going concern status and Company's operations in future. 
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16. AUDITORS: 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 139, 14 1 and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with rule 3(7) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, MIs Ajay Shobha & Co ., 
Chartered Accountants baving Firm Registration Number 317031E, Membership No. 
053071 be and are hereby Appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company from the 
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 6th Annual General Meeting, 

Bipin & Company . Chartered Accountants given his Resignation. 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified amendments in the provisions of Section 139 of the 
Companies Act , 2013 and rules made thereunder with effect from 7 th May, 2018. Pursuant to the 
said amendments , the requirement for ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors by the 
Shareholders at every subsequent Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of their tenure has 
been done away with appointment of Auditors of the Company. 

17. AUDITOR'S REPORT: 

The observation made in the Auditors' Report read together "vith relevant notes thereon are self 
explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Sec tion 134 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 . The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or 
adverse remark. 

18. SECRETARIAL AUDIT: 

The Board had appointed Mrs Shubham Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretary, (C.P No. 
10640), to t:any out secretarial audit Pursuant to provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act , 
2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules , 
2014. The Secretarial Audit report is annexed herewith as ~Annexure Bit 

19. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company has received necessary declaration from each of the Independent Directors, under 
sec tion 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 , that he/she meets the criteria of independence laid 
down in section 149(6) of the companies Act, 2013. 

20. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company / business policies and 
stra tegies apart from other Board business. During the year, 5 Board meetings were held. The 
maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings did not exceed 120 days. Detailed 
information is given in the Corporate Governance Report . 

21. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION POLICY AND CRITERIA FOR MATTERS UNDER 
SECTION 178: 

Information regarding Director's Remuneration Policy and criteria for determining qualifications, 
pos itive attributes, independence of a director and oth er matters provided under sub-section (3) 
of Section 178 are provided in the Corporate Governance Report . 



22. RISK MANAGEMENT: 

In today's economic environment, Risk Management plays a very important part of business. The 
main aim of risk management is to identify, assess, prioritize, monitor and take 
precautionary measures in respect of the events that may pose risks to the business. 
The Company is not subject to any specific risk except risks associated with the general business 
of the Company as applicable to the industry as a whole. 
At present the Company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence 
ofthe Company. 

23 . VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 

In line with the provisions of the Section 177(9) of the Act and the revised Regulation 22 of the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulation, the Company has adopted Whistle Blower Policy, as part of vigil 
mechanism to provide appropriate avenues to the Directors and employees to bring to the 
attention of the management any issue which is perceived to be in violation of or in conflict with 
the fundamental business principles of the Company. 

This vigil mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and 
directors who avail of the vigil mechanism and also provide for direct access to the chairperson of 
the Audit committee, in exceptional cases. The Company Secretary/Managing Director is the 
designated officer for effective implementation of the policy and dealing with the complaints 
registered under the policy. 

2 4 . PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

As required under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, there are no 
employee falling under the above category, thus no information is required to be given in the 
report. 

25 . MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE 
FINANCIAL POSITION: 

There have been no such material change and commitment affecting the fmancial position of the 
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial 
statements relate and the date of the report. 

2 6. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, 
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE 
COMPANY: 

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting 
the going concern status of the Company's and its future operation. 
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27. BOARD EVALUATION: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBl (LODR) Regulation, 2015, the 
Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors 
individually as well as the evaluation of the working afits Audit, Nomination & Remuneration. 

The result of the evaluation done by Independent Directors was reported to the Chairman of the 
Board. It was reported that the performance evaluation of the Board & Committee's was 
satisfactory. The Chairman of the Board provided feedback to the Directors on an individual 
basis, as appropriate. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

28. APPOINTMENT/RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNEL: 

During the year under review Mr. Hitesh Devraj Patel was appointed as Additional director and 
CFO to the board. and Miss Monika Jain was appointed as a Company Secretary w.e.r 1-1 

January, 2019. 

29 . DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN: 

Your Company is committed to provide and promote a safe, healthy and congenial atmosphere 
irrespective of gender, caste, creed or social class of the employees. During the year under 
review, there was no case filed pursuant to the sexual harassment or Women at workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 . 

• 
30. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT, 

In terms of the provisions of Regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Management's discussion and 
analysis is presented in a separate section forming part of the Annual Report. 

3 1. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

The Company has complied with the corporate governance code as stipulated under SEBI Listing 
Regulations with the Stock Exchanges. A separate section on corporate governance under the 
listing agreement, along with a certificate from the auditor confirming the compliance. is annexed 
and forms part of this Annual report as "Annexure C". 

32. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

Details pertaining to composition of Audit Committee are included in the report on Corporate 
Governance. All the recommendations made by Audit Committee were accepted by Board. 
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33 . TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION 
FUND: 

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. 
Therefore there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and 
Protection Fund (IEPF). 

34. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co­
operation received from the financial institutions, banks, Government authorities, customers, 
vendors and members during the year under review, Your Directors also wish to place on record 
their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the Company's executives, staff 
and workers. 

Registered office : 
8, Shaniya Enclave, 
4 th Floor V.P. Road, Vile Parle 
West Mumbai Mumbai City 
Maharashtra .. 400056 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 5th September, 2019 
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By order of the Board of Directors 
For Shivom Investment & Consultancy Limited 

Managing Director 
DIN: 03046013 

Sharad Yashwant Harekar 
Director 
DIN: 07875350 
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Annexure~A 

Form No. MGT-9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31'" MARCH, 2019 
(Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12( 1) of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 20141 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAlLS: 
I 

1. CIN L74140WB 1990PLC049044 

2 . Regis tra tion Date May 21 , 1990 

3. Name of the Company Shivom Investment & Consultancy Limited 

4 . Category / Sub-Category of the Company Limited by shares/Indian 
Company Government Company 

5. Address of the Registered office and 8, Shaniya Enclave, 4 '" Floor V.P. Road , 
c ontact details Parle West Mumbai, Mumbai City-4000S6 

Phone No. 8232038374 , 
E-mail Id: shivomicl@grnail.com 

6. Whether listed company Yes 
7 . Name , Address and Contact details Skyline Financial Services Private Limited 

Non-

Vile 

of Regis trar and Transfer Agent D-153A, 1st floor, Okhla Industrial Area , Phase -
I , New Delhi - 11 0020 

• Email: info@skylinerta.com 
Website : www.skyllnerta .com 
Tel No. 91-11-40450193-97 

26812682-83 

II . PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company:-

Sf. Name and Description NIC Code of the Product / % to total turnover 
No. of main products / services service of the company 

1. Financing Activities *641- Monetary 100 
intermediation 

"As per Nation a/lndustria) Classification -Ministry of Statistics and Programme Imp lemen tation 

Ill . PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANlES: 

Sr. NAME AND ADDRESS CIN HOLDING / % of Applicable 
NO OF THE COMPANY SUBSIDIARY / shares Section 

ASSOCIATE held 
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1. NI L N.A N.A N.A N.A 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total 
Equity) 

iJ Category· wise Share Holding 

~ategory of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end of the %Chao 
Shareholde rs of the year year ge 

during 
the 

Demat Physical Total %of Demat Physical Total %of 
Total Total 

Shares Shares 

A. Promoters 

01 Individual/HUF' - - - -- -- - - - -
bl Central Govt. Nil Nil Nil Nil Ni l Nil Nil Nil Nil 

c) State Govl. (s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil ~il Nil Nil 

d) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

'I Banks I FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

fj Any Other .... Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Sub-total (A) (1): - Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Ni l Nil Nil Nil 

(2) Foreign Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

0) NRIs - • Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Individuals 

b) Other Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nll Nil Nil Nil 
Individuals 
c) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

d) Banks I FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

el Any Other. ... Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Ni l 

Sub-total (A) (2):- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Tota l share holding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nll Nil 
of Promoter 
(A) • (AJ(1)+fA)(2) 

B. Public Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Share holding 

-) Mutual Funds I Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Ni l Nil Nil 
Banks I F'I 

b) Ce ntral Govt. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Ni l Nil Nil 

c) State Govt.(s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

d) Venture Capital Nil Nil Nit Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
funds 
e) Insurance Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Companies 

&1 Fils Nil Nil Nit Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

h) Foreign Venture Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Capital Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

i) Others (HUF) - - - - 3580935 - 3580935 5.12 5.12 

Sub-total (B)l1) :- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nll Nil 
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2. Non-Institutions 

al Bodies Corp. 16063756 220370 16284126 23.28 17791918 17655495 35447413 50.67 27.39 

iJ Indian -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
iiJ Overseas -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
hi Individua ls 

il Individual 5807637 4100050 9907687 14.16 4809369 42050 4851419 6.94 (7.22) 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital upto 
Rs. I lakh 

ii) individual 30002697 13517545 43520242 62.22 25968368 103190 26071558 37.27 24.95 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 1 lakh 

cl Others 239270 - 239270 0.34 - - - - 0.34 
Clearing Members 

dl NRI's -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Sub-total (8)(2):- 52113360 17837965 69951325 100 48569655 17800735 66370390 94.88 5.12 

Total Public: 52113360 17837965 69951325 100 52150590 17800735 69951325 100 100 
Shareholding 

ISI-ISII'I'ISII21 

C. Shares held -- -- -- -- --
by Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

Grand Total 52113360 17837965 69951325 100 52150590 17800735 69951325 100 100 
(A +B+C) 

(H) Shsreholding of Promoters: The Company does not have any promoter during the Financial Year 2018-19. 

Sl.No. Shareholder' . Shareholding at the beginning Share holding at the end of the 
Name - of the year year 

No. of 0/0 of total '¥oaf Shares No. of % of total % of Shares % change in 
Shares Shares of Pledged / Shares Shares of Pledged / share 

the encumber ed the encumbered holding during 
company to total shares company to total the year 

shares 

N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 
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iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, Jrthere is no change) - NOT APPLICABLE 
I. No. Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative SharehoJding 

of the year during the year 

No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total 
shares of the shares of the 

At the beginning of the year 

Date wise Increase I Decrease in N.A N.A N.A N.A 
Promoters Share holding during 
the year specifying the reasons for 
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment 
I transfer I bonus! sweat equity 
etc): 

At the End of the year 

Note: There are no promoters & their holding in the Company between 01·04·2018 to 31-03-2019. 
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{iv} Shareholding Pattern of top ten Sbarebolders (other than Directors, Promoters and 
Holders of GDRs and ADRsJ: 

81. For Each of the Share holding at Date Increase! Reason Cumulat ive 
No . Top 10 the beginning of Decrease Share holding during 

Sharehold e rs. the y e ar the year 

No. of % of total No. of % of total 
Shares sha res o f aharcs shares o f 

the the 
Company Company 

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:·· 

1"1. No . Share holding at the Cumulative Share holding 
beginning of the year during the year 

No. of shares % of total No. of % of total 
shares of the shares shares of the 

company company 

f'\t the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL 

fOate wise Increase I Decrease in 
~hare holding during the year 

pecifying the reasons for increase 
decrease (e.g. a llotment/ transfer -- -- -- --

bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

f'\t the End of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL 

2S I r o:l B e 



I 

29TH ANNUAL REPORT 2018-1 9 

V_ INDEBTEDNESS 
Indebtedness oftbe Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposita Total 
excluding Loans Indebtedness 
deposits 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 

~ financial year 

i) Principal Amount ""-
iiI Interest due but not paid "" 

, 
iii) Interest accrued but n ot due ""-
Total (i +ii+iiil i"--
Change in Indebtedness NIL 
during the financial year 
Addition "-
Redu c ti on "-
Net Change Indebtedness -" At the end o f the financial year "-i) Pnncipal Amount 

ii) Interes t due but not paid "-
iii) Interest accrued but not due "-
Total (i+H+iii) '" 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/ or Manager: 

SI. Particulars of Remuneration Name ofMO Name ofMD Total Amount 
No. 

------- Varun 
Pravinchandra 

Aghara 

1 Gross salary (per ann um) 360,000 
(a) Sala ry as per provisions contained in Nil Nil Nil 
sec tion 1 7( 1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u j s 17(2) Income- Nil 
t ax Act, 1961 Nil Nil 
(c) Profits in lieu of salary und e r sect ion Nil 

i '17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil 
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2 Stock Option Nil Nil Nil 

3 Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil 

4 Commission 
- as % of profit 
- others, specify ... Nil Nil Nil 

5 Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil 

Total (A) 360,000 

II 
ICeiling as per the Act Within the Limit 

B . Remuneration to other directors: (Amount in Rs.) 
81. (pa rti c ula rs of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 

I ,No . Amount 

I 

I Independent Directors Fee for Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
attending board I committee 
meetmgs 

Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Others, please specify. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total (I) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
2 Other Non-Execut ive Director s Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Fee for at tending board j Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil . . . committee meetmgs 

Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total (BI =(1 +2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Tot al Managerial Remuneration Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Overall Ceiling as per the Act N.A 

C REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/ WTD . 
SI.No . Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount 

Miss. Monika Jain 
(COMPANY SECRETARY 1 

• I Gross salary (per annum) 96000 96000 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
section 1 7( 1) of the lncome· t ax Act, 1961 Nil Nil 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s Nil Nil 
17(2) lncome·tax Act, 1961 

tc) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Nil Nil 
Income·tax Act, 1961 

2 Stock Option Nil Nil 
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3 Sweat Equi ty Nil Nil 

4 Commissio n Nil Nil 
- as % of profit 
- o thers. s p e cify . .. 

S Others , please specify Nil Nil 

To t a l Ie) 96000/- 96000/ -

VII. PENALTIES I PUNISHMENTI COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority Appeal 
Companies Act Description Penalty! punishment [RD I NCLTI made , if any 

I Compounding fee s COURT] (give Details) 
i mposed 

f-pena lty 
A . COMPANY 

Punishment 
1 Compounding 

I Pe nal ty 

B. DIRECTORS -. 
NIL 

Punish m e n t I 
[- Compou nding I 
I C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty 
Puni sh m ent 
Compound ing 

By order of the Board of Directors Registered office: 
8 , Shaniya Enclave, For Shivom Investment & Consultancy Limited 
4 th FloOT V. P, Road, Vile Parle 
West Mumbai Mumbai City 
Mahara shtra-400056 

Place: Mum bai 
Date: 5Th September , 2019 
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Managing Directo 
DIN: 03046013 

Sharad Yashwant Harekar 
Director 
DIN: 07875350 
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ANNEXURE-B 

Secretarial Audit Report 
IPursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules , 2014] 
FOR THE FINANICAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019 

To, 
The Members 
SHIVOM INVESTMENT & CONSULTANCY LIMITED 
CIN: L74140MH1990PLC300881 
8, Shaniya Enclave, 4th Floor V.P. Road, 
Vile Parle West 
Mumbai - 400056. 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by SHIVOM INVESTMENT & CONSULTANCY LIMITED 
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a 
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our 
opin ion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its 
officers , agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby 
report thae in our opinion , the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year 
ended on 31.c March, 20 19,complied with the statutory provisiuIlS listed hereunder and also that thf" 
Company has proper Board -processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 3ll t March, 2019 according to the 
provisions of: 

I) The Companies Act , 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
II) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA 1 and the rules made thereunder; 
III) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
IV) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations (Not Applicable 

to the Company during the period under review) 
V) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board 

of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act?:-

a . The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015 
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c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable as the Company haa not issued any further share 
capital during the period under review); 

d . The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 
2014; (Not Applicable to the Company during the period under review); 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulation, 2008; (Not Applicable as the Company has not issued and listed any debt 
securities during the financial year under review); 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Deli sting of Equity Sharest Regulations, 2009; 
and (Not Applicable to the Company during the period under reviewh 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations , 1998; 
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Period under review) i 

(VI) As per the explanations and representations made by the Management and clarifications given 
to us. there are no specific regulator / law whose approval is required for undertaking 
business operations of the Company and hence no comment is invited in respect of the same. 

(VIlJ Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India for Non 
Deposit taking NBFeS; as specifically applicable to the Company. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

i) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors ISS-I) and General 
Meeting (S8-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

ii) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclusure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 

During the period under review and as per the explanations and representations made by the 
Management and SUbject to clarifications given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions 
of the Act. Rules , Regulations. Guidelines, Standards etc mentioned above. 

I. Company has ltot Complie'l the Regulation 47 of SEBf (LODR) Regulations 2015, Regarding 
Publication of Notice of Board Meeting and Publication of Financial Results [or quarter ended Oil 

Mllrch 2019. 

2. CompalJY has delayed ill submission of the Financial Results lI11der Reg. 33 to the Stock exclulIIges[or 
Ihe quarter ended on 3IS' ft;Jarch 2019. 

3. Company has Delayed filed the Quarterly & Half yearly Compliance to Stock exchallges due tu change 
ofRTAfor tlte Financial year ell del/ 011 JP'March 2019. 

We further report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the 
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Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with 
the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to sched ule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views, if any, are captured and 
recorded as part of the m inutes. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with 
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, 
rules, regulations and guidelines. 

Date:- 05.09.2019 
Place: - Mumbai 

Company Secretaries 

Shubham Agarwal 
Proprietor 
M. No.: 8192 
C.P. No.: 10640 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter dated Sth September, 2019 which is annexed as 
Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report . 
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' ANNEXURE A ' 

To, 
The Members , 
SHIVOM INVESTMENT & CONSULTANCY LIMITED 
CIN, L74140MHI990PLC300881 
8 , Shaniya Enclave, 4th Floor V.? Road, 
Vile Parle West 
Mumbai - 400056. 

Our Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

(I) Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial record based on our audit. 

(2) We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the SecretariaJ records. The verification was 
done on test basis to ensure that correct fact are reflected in secretarial records. We believe 
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

(3) We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 
accounts of the Company. 

(4) Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliances 
of laws. rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

(5) The t:ompliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations , 
standards is the responsibility of management. OUf examination was limited to th~ verification 
of procedures on test basis. 

(6) The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company 
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company . 

Date:- 05.09.2019 
Place: - Mumbai 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 

The management of SHIVOM INVESTMENT & CONSULTANCY LIMITED in its analysis Report 
the performance and outlook of the company in order to comply with the requirement of 
Corporate Governance as laid down in Schedule V of Regulations 34 (3) of Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of 
the Listing Agreement. However, investors and readers are cautioned that this discussion 
contains certain forward looking statements that involve risk and uncertainties. 

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the 
Companies Act, 2013, guidelines issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and 
Accounting Standards in India. Our management accepts responsibility for the integrity and 
objectivity of these financial statements, as well as for various estimates and judgments used 
therein . The estimates and judgments relating to the financial statements have been made on a 
prudent and reasonable basis, so that the financial statements reflect in a true and fair manner 
the form and substance of transactions, and reasonably present our state of affairs, profits and 
cash flows for the year. 

'. 

Economic Overview 

The Country seems to be witnessing a slow but clearly perceptible pick-up in growth, the 
calculated measure of national income prepared by the Central Statistical Organization (CSO) of 
the Government of India 

Non-banking finance companies (NBPCs) continued to playa critical role in malting financial 
services accessible to more of India's population. Given their unique business models and, for 
many, their focus on operational excellence, NBFCs should continue to strengthen their position 
in the financial services space in India. The Union Budget for F.Y. 2017 has clearly stated that 
an NBFC registered with the RBI with asset size of Rs. 500 crore or more will be considered as a 
'Financial Institution' in terms of SARFAESI Act, 2002. This has been a long-standing demand of 
NBFCs and will help these institutions in more rapid recovery of dues from persistent defaulters , 
and thus provide a level playing field with banks. 

The Company focuses on Consumer Lending. SME Lending, and Commercial Lending. 

Industry Overview 

The Company is a registered NBFC and it has been periodically complying all the Compliances as 
required under the NBFC regulations. Further, the Company has not accepted any deposits from 
the public. 

The certificate of registration as an NBFC is prevalent on the date of signing this report. 
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India is a leading Country in development and continuously developing is going on and finance is 
back bone for the development and which is used for different segment for development of 
country. Being a sunrise sector there is vast scope for finance sec tor . The management is 
exploring new areas of business opportunities to its business. 

Opportunities and threats 

We believe our competitive strengths include: 

• Leadership in sophisticated solutions that enable our clients to optimize the efficiency of 
their business. 

• Commitment to excellent services and process execution. 
• Strong and long-standing client relationships. 

• Innovation and leadership. 

The management looks with optimism about the growth in its business. There are no perceived 
threats to the business of the Company. 

Risks and Concerns 

The financial services sector is subject to a continuously evolving legislative and regulatory 
environment due to increasing globalization, integration of the world markets , newer and more 
complex products, transactions and an ever increasing stringent regulatory framework. Risk 
management is thus one of the most critical functions for the hindrance free growth of the 
organizaliun, which helps in delivering superior sh:::tr~holder value by achieving an appropriate 
tra de off between risks and returns. Risk is an integral part of the business and we are aimed at 
delivering superior shareholder value by achieving an appropriate balance between risks and 
returns . The Company has developed comprehensive risk management policies and processes to 
d eal with the risks that are encountered in conducting business activities in an effective manner 
and there is a regular process to review its policy from time to time with the rapidly changing 
financial sector and emerging challenges in the equity market. 

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy 

The Company has in place adequate systems of internal control. It has procedures covering 
financ ial, operating and management functions. These controls have been designed to provide a 
reasonable assurance with regard to maintaining proper accounting control, monitoring of 
operations, protecting assets from losses due to unauthorized and improper use, due 
compliances with regulations and for ensuring reliability of financial reporting. The internal 
control system is supplemented by internal audits and is also reviewed by management and the 
Audit Committee of Board from time- to- time on a regular basis. 
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Human Resources 

At Shivom, we offer a well-defined career path in the financial services sector, with ample 
opportunities to think, explore, learn and grow. With trust being the pivot of our business, we lay 
strong emphasis on integrity, teamwork, innovation and performance. The company has a robust 
team in place to manage all aspects of its present business. We have an interesting mix of 
professionals from diverse backgrounds. They bring varied talent, knowledge and experience to 
the Company, helping our business to remain competitive and achieve great success. Your 
Company continuously recruits skilled professional from various streams to meet its business 
requirements. Your Company endeavors to maintain a positive work environment and 
constructive relationship with its employees with a continuing focus on productivity and 
effiCiency. 

Disclaimer 

Statements in the management discussion and analysis report describing the Company's outlook 
may differ from the actual situation. Important factors that would make a difference to the 
Company's operations include market factors, government regulations, and de.velopments within 
the country and abroad. We are under no obligation to publicly amend, modify or revise any 
forward looking s tatement on the basis of any subsequent developments , information or events 
and assume no liability for any action taken by anyone on the basis of any information contained 
herein. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
In accordance with the provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulation 2015 (hereinafter referred to as 'SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015). given below are the 
corporate Governance policies and practices of Shivom Investment and Consultancy Limited for 
the year 2018-19. 

1. PHILOSOPHY: 
Shivom Investment & Consultancy Limited (SICL's) defines Corporate Governance as a systemic 
process by which companies are directed and controlled to enhance their wealth-generating 
capacity. SICL Corporate Governance structure, systems and processes are based on hvo core 
principles: (i) Management must have the executive freedom to drive the enterprise forward 
without undue restraints , and (ii) This freedom of management should be exercised within a 
framework of effective accountability. SICL's believes that any meaningful policy on Corporate 
Governance must empower the executive management of the Company. At the same time, 
Governance must create a mechanism of checks and balances to ensure that the decision­
making powers vested in the executive management are used with care and responsibility to 
meet stakeholders ' aspirations and societal expectations. 

2 . BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company represents an optimum combination 
of professionalism, knowledge and experience. At SICL's, we believe that Good Governance 
cannot be imposed from the outside. It must come also from within hence the Board of Directors, 
at the apex of a company's corporate governance structure, is the key factor to ensure highest 
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standards of corporate governance. Their contribution is immensely important fOT ensurin g 
appropriate directions with regard to leadership , vision, strategy, policy making, monitoring and 
achieving greater levels of perfonnance. The Company's Board of Directors' is characterised in 
Independence, professionalism, transparency in decision making and accountability. It 
comprises combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors, each of whom adds value and 
brings independent view in the decision-making process. As per statutory requirements, 
Company has duly constituted Board consisting an optimum mix of Executive, Non-executive 
and Independent Directors. 

As on 3I1t March, 2019, the Board comprises of Three Directors, one of which is Executive 
Director and Two are Non-Executive Directors. The Company has an Executive Chairman. None 
of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees or Chairman of more 
than 5 Committees across all Companies in which he is a Director. Further, none of the 
Independent Directors on the Board is serving as an Independent Director in more than seven 
listed companies. The necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by 
all the Directors. None of the Directors is related to another. 
Details of number of Directorships and Committee Memberships held by Directors in companies 
other than SICL's as on March 31, 2019 are given below: 

Name of Category of !Designatiol No. of Number of No of Whether 
tbe Directorship Directorship in Committees of Board attended 

Directors other Public & Board in which Meeting last AGM 
Pvt. Ltd. Director is Attended 

Companies Chairman 
(Including this 

• co.l 
\Mr . Varun Executive Chairman 3 0 S Yes 
(pravinchan (Non-
~ra Aghara Independent 

Director) 
jMr. Sharad Independent Director 1 3 5 Yes 
Ivashwant director 
lHarekar 
~s . Komal Non executive Director 1 0 5 NO 

~anak director 
poshi 
iMr. Hitesh KMP CFO 0 0 2 NO 
pevraj 
lPatel 

Number of Board Meetings: 
During the year ended March 31, 2019 five Board Meeting were held on 30.05.2018, 
14 .08 .2018. 14.11.2018.08.01.2019.14.02.2019. 
The gap between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days. 
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Separate Meeting of Independent Directors: 
As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Listing Agreement, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 
Feburary 14, 2019 to review the performance of Non-independent Directors and the Board as 
whole. The Independent Directors also reviewed the quality, content and timeliness of the flow of 
information between the Management and the Board and its Committees which is necessary to 
effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their duties. 

Evaluation of the Board' s Performance: 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulation, the Board 
has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own perfonnance, the directors 
individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration . 
The result of the evaluation done by Independent Directors was reported to the Chairman of the 
Board. It was reported that the performance evaluation of the Board & Committee's was 
satisfactory. The Chairman of the Board provided feedback to the Directors on an individual 
basis, as appropriate. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

Prevention of Insider Trading Code: 
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to 
regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The 
Code requires pre·clearance for dealing in the Company's shares and prohibits the purchase or 
sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of 
unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when 
the Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. 
All Board of Directors and the designated employees have canfinTled compliance with the Code. 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
In accordance with requirement of the SEBI Listing Regulation 2015 with the Stock Exchanges, 
provisions on Corporate Governance the Board of Directors o f the Company had constituted 
following 3 Committees, the details of which are as under: 

Al AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

Terms of Reference: 
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as per the guidelines set out in the Regulation 
18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 with the 
stock exchanges read with section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. These broadly includes (i) 
Develop an annual plan for Committee (ii) review of financial reporting processes, (iii) review of 
risk management, internal control and governance processes, (iv) discussions on quarterly, half 
yearly and annual fmanciai s tatements, (v) interaction with statutory, internal auditors, (vi) 
recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors and (vii) 
risk management framework concerning the critical operations of the Company. 

In addition to the above, the Aud it Committee also reviews the following: 

a) Matter included in the Director's Responsibility Statement. 
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b) Changes , if any, in the accounting policies. 
c) Major accounting estimates and significant adjustments in fin ancial statement. 
d) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements concern ing financial statements. 
e) Disclosures in fmancial statement including related party transactions, 
f) Qualification in draft audit report. 
g) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans & investments. 
h) Management's Discussions and Analysis of Company's operations. 
i) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary. 
j) Periodical Internal Audit Reports and the report of Fraud Risk Management Committee . 
k) Findings of any special investigations carried out e ither by the Internal Auditors or by the 

external investigating agencies. 
1) Letters of Statutory Auditors to management on internal control weakness, if any. 
m) Major non routine transactions recorded in the financial statements involving exercise of 

judgement by the management. 
n) Recommend to the Board the appointment, re-appointment and, if required the 

replacement or removal of the statutory auditors and cost auditors considering their 
independence and effectiveness, and recommend the audit fees. 

0) Subject to review by the Board of Directors, review on quarterly basis , Related Party 
Transactions entered into by the Company pursuant to each omnibus approval given. 

Composition and Meetings: 
The Audit Committee consists of two Independent Directors and one Executive Director as on 
3I 't March , 2019. All members of the Audit Committee are fmancially literate and they have 
accounting or related financial management expertise. The Audit Committee meets 4 times 
during the financial year ended 31 s t March, 2019. The attendance records of the members at the 
meeting were as follows: 

5. , Name Designation Category No of Meeting No of Meeting 
No. held attended 

1 Varun Pravinchandra Member Executive Director 4 4 
Aghara 

2 Sharad Yashwant Chairman Independent/Non 4 4 
Harekar Executive 

3 Kamal Anantrai Parekh Member Independent/Non 4 4 
Executive 
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BI NOMINATION COMMITTEE & REMUNERATION: 

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a Remuneration & Nomination 
Committee, as per the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 
of SEB! (Listing Obligations And disclosure Requirements), Regulation 2015, with the object of 
Remuneration & Nomination committee is to recommend/ review the remuneration of Managing 
Directors/Whole-time Directors. The remuneration policy of the Company is directed towards 
rewarding performance and attracting new talents/retaining them. While deciding the 
remuneration, the Committee takes into account the financial position of the Company, trend in 
the Industry, Appointee's qualification , experience, past performance, past remuneration etc. 

Terms of Reference: 
The Committee is empowered:-
a. Formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of 

Directors and evaluating the performance of the Board of Directors; 
b. Identification and assessing potential individuals with respect to their expertise, skills, 

attributes, personal and professional standing for appointment and re-appointment as 
Directors / Independent Directors on the Board and as Key Managerial personnel's; 

c. Support Board in evaluation of performance of all the Directors & in annual self-
assessment of the Board's overall performance; 

d. Conduct Annual performance review of MD and CEO and Senior Management Employees; 
e. Administration of Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOS); 
f. Formulate a policy relating to remuneration for the Directors, Committee and also the 

Senip r Management Employees. 

Composition of the Remuneration & Nomination Committee is as follows : 

5" Name Designation Category No of Meeting No of Meeting 

No. held attended 

1 Varun Pravllchandra Member Non Independent/ 4 4 
Aghara Executive 

2 Sharad Yashwant Chairman Independent/Non 4 4 
Harekar Executive 

3 Komal Janak Doshi Member Independent/Non 4 4 
Executive 

4, Hitesh Patel Member Non 
executive I Independe 
dnt Director 

This Committee has been formed to carry out the function as contained in Schedule III of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and shall enjoy necessary powers and authority reviews commensurate 
with its functions. 
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Criteria of selection of Non Executive Directors 
The Non Executive Directors shall be of high integrity with relevant expertise and experience so 
as to have a diverse Board with Directors having expertise in the fields of manufacturing. 
marketing. finance, taxation, law, governance and general management. 

In case of appointment of Independent Directors, the A&R Committee shall satisfy itself with 
regard to the independent nature of the Directors vis-a.-vis the Company so as to enable the 
Board to discharge its function and duties effectively. 

The A&R Committee shall ensure that the candidate identified for appointment as a Director is 
not disqualified for appointment under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. The A&R 
Committee shall consider the following attributes/criteria, whilst recommending to the Board the 
candidature for appointment as Director: 

i) Qualification, expertise and experience of the Directors in their respective fields; 
ii) Personal, Professional or business standing; 
iii) Diversity of the Board. 

In case of re-appointment of Non Executive Directors, the Board shall take into consideration the 
perfonnance evaluation of the Director and his engagement level. 

Remuneration Policy: 
The Non Executive Directors shall be entitled to receive remuneration by way of sitting fees, 
reimburserhent of expenses for participation in the Board meetings. 
A Non Executive Director shall be entitled to receive Sitting fees for ~ach meeting of the Board 
attended by him, of such sum as may be approved by the Board of Directors within the overall 
limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 20 13 and The Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: 

a) CEO/Managing Director & CFO - Criteria for selection/appointment: 
For the purpose of selection of the CEO/MD & CFO, the A&R Committee shall identifY 
persons of integrity who possess relevant expertise, experience and leadership qualities 
required for the position and shall take into consideration recommendation. if any, received 
from any member of the Board. 

The Committee will also ensure that the incumbent fulfLls such other criteria with regard to 
age and other qualifications as laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 or other 
applicable laws. 

b) Remuneration for the CEO/Managing Director & CFO: 
At the time of appointment or re-appointment. the CEO/Managing Director & CFO shall be 
paid such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Company (which includes 
the A&R Committee and the Board of Directors) and the CEO/Managing Director & CFO 
within the overall limits p rescribed under the Companies Act. 2013. 

The remuneration shall be subject to the approval of the Members of the Company in 
General Meeting. 
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The remuneration of the CEO/Managing Director & CFO comprises only of ftxed 
component. The fIxed component comprises salary, allowances, perquisites, amenities and 
re tiral benefits. 

('j Remuneration Policy for the Senior Management Employees: 
In determining the remuneration of the Senior Management Employees (Le. KMPs and 
Executive Committee Members) the A&R Committee shall ensure the relationship of 
remuneration and performance benchmark is clear. 
The Managing Director will carry out the individual performance review based on the 
standard appraisal matrix and shall take into account the appraisal score card and other 
factors mentioned herein-above, whilst recommending the annual increment and 
performance incentive to the A&R Committee for its review and approvaL 

C) STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee consists of the following Directors as given below. The 
Committee is in charge of looking after grievances of Investors and Shareholders. The detail of 
the Committee is as follows: 

i) Terms of Reference: 
The terms of refeTence of the Committee includes the foUowing: 

a) To review all complaint recorded in Scores of SEBI and replies made to the same by 
RTA/Company Secretary. 

bJ To receive report on all complaints recorded in SCORES of the Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agent and note the corrective actions taken by the Registrars. 

c) To' take action of all grievances and complaints lodged by the stock exchange, 
shareholders associations and other bUlJies. 

d) To review grievances of other stakeholders of the Company given in their individual 
capacity. 

e) Overview activities relating to share maintenance and related work. 

The composition of Share Transfer / Investor Grievance Committee is as follows: 

5<. Name Designation Category No of Meeting No of Meeting 
No. held attended 

I Varun Pravinchandra Member Non Independent/ 4 4 
Aghar a Executive 

2 Sharad Yashwant Chairman Independent/Non 4 4 
Harekar Executive 

3 Komal janak Doshi Member Independent/Non 4 4 
Executive 

E) VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 
In pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act , 2013, a Vigil 
Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been established. 

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 
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it Annual General Meetings (AGM) 

The details of the last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs, of the Company are 
as under' . 
Financial Year Date & Time Venue 
20]B-19 30th September 2019 at B. Shaniya Enclave, 4 '" Floor, V.P.Road, Vile 

3.00 pm Parle, West Mumbai, Murnbai City, Maharashtra-
400056 

2017- 1B 22nd September, 2018 at B, Shaniya Enclave, 4'" Floor, V.P.Road, Vile 
10.30 A.M Parle, West Mumbai, Mumbai City. Maharashtra-

400056 
2016- 17 18th September, 2017 at Tusthi Banquet, BOB, HO-CHI MINH Sarani, 

10.00 A.M Sakuntala Park, Kolkata-700061, West Bengal. 

iii Postal Ballot 
During the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019 no special resolutions passed by the 
Company's Shareholders through postal ballot. 

DISCLOSURES: 
aJ There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties viz. Promoters, 

Directors or the Management, or their relatives or Subsidiaries that had potential conflict 
with the Company's interest. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard 
(AS 18) has been made in the Annual Report. 

b) Ther.e are no pecuniary relationships or transactions of Non-Executive Directors vis-a.-vis 
the Company which has potcntiol conflict with the interests of the Company at large. 

c) No penalties or strictures h ave been imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBl 
or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three 
years. 

dl The Company has in place a mechanism to inform the Board members about the Risk 
assessment and mitigation plans and periodical reviews to ensure that the critical risks 
are controlled by the executive management. 

e) During the year ended 31 st March, 2019 the Company does not have any material 
listed/unlisted subsidiary companies as defined in SEBI (L.isting Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015. 

o The Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of 'Independence' as 
stipulated SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015. 

CEO & CFO CERTIFICATION: 
The Managing Director have issued necessary certificate pursuant to the provisions of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 certifying that the financial 
statements do not contain any materially untrue statement and these statements represent a 
true and fair view of the Company's affairs. The said certificate is annexed and fonns part of the 
Annual Report. 

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 
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are also published in one vernacular news paper and one English news paper. Also they are 
uploaded on the company's website www.shivominvestmentconsultancyltd.com. The results are 
published in accordance with the guidelines of the Stock Exchanges. 

GENERAL'S SHAREHOLDRS INFORMATION: 

a} Annual General Meeting: 
Day & Date: Monday, the 30th September, 2019 
Time: 03.00 P.M 
Venue: 8, Shaniya Enclave, 4 th Floor, V.P. Road, Vile Parle, West Mumbai, Mumbai City 
Maharashtra-400056. 

b I Financial Calendar' . 
Financial reporting for the 1 st Quarter Within 45 days of the end of the 
Financial reporting for the 2nd Quarter/half yearly Quarter 

Financial reporting for the 3rd Quarter 
Audited yea rly Results for the year ending 31st Within 60 days of the end of the 
March,2019 Quarter 

c) Book Closure: 
The Register of Members and Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Sunday, 
the 22nd day of September. 2019 to Wednesday. the 25 t h day of September. 2019 (both days 
inclusive). 

I d) Listing in stock exchanges and stock codes: 
The names of stock exch::mges at which the equity shares are listed and respective stock codes 
are as under: 

Name of the Stock Exchanges Stock Code No. 
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited 17099 
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India SHIVOM 
Limited 
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 539833 

e ) The ISIN number for the Company equity share: INE074GOI014 

f) CIN: L74140MH1990PLC300881 

g) Outstanding GDR's/ ADR's/Warrant's/Convertible instruments and their impact on 
equity: NIL 

hI E-Voting: 
In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules framed there under and SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, the Company is providing e·voting 
facility to its Members in respect of all Members' resolutions proposed to be passed at this 
Annual General Meeting. 

j) Share Transfers Agent: 
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Skyline Financial Services private Limited, D-153A, 1St Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I, 
New Delhi -110020. 

k) Share Transfer System: 
All physical share transfers are affected within 15 days of lodgement , subject to the documents 
being in order. 

SUBSIDAIRY COMPANIES: 
The Company does not have any subsidiary during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2019. 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
Certificate from the Statutory Auditors confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate 
Governance as stipulated as per Listing Regulation with the stock exchange forms part of the 
Annual Report . 

DEMATERLISATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY:-
Currently 74.55% of the Company Share Capital is held in dematerialized form. 

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31 ST MARCH, 2019: 

Shareholding of Number of % of Share or Debenture % of total 
Nominal value Shareholder Shareholding holding (Rs.) Amount 

lin Rsl 
Upto 500Q 86 4.48 54420 0.01 
5001-10000 18 0.94 165810 0.02 
10001 -20000 38 1.98 641110 0 .09 
20001-30000 36 1.88 941020 0.13 
30001 -40000 128 6.67 4286290 0.61 
40001-50000 336 17.5 16608400 2.37 
50001-100000 440 22.92 35655820 5.1 
100000 and 838 43 .65 641160380 91.66 
Above 
Total 1920 100 699513250 100 

MARKET PRICE DATA: 
Monthly high and low of the equity shares of the Company trading volume are as follows from April 
2018 to March 2019 (Rs vis a vis SSE). 

S . No . Month High Price 

1 April 2018 

2 May 2018 
3 June 2018 
4 July 2018 6.45 
5 August 2018 
6 September 2018 6.13 
7 October 2018 
8 November 2018 5.50 
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Low Price 

6.45 
o 

5 .54 

5.50 

Volume (no of 
shares) 

58 
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9 December 2018 
10 January 2019 
1 1 February 2019 
12 March 2019 

Regis tered offic e : 
8 , Shaniya Enclave, 
4 th Floor V.P. Road. Vile Parle 
West Mumbai Mumbai City 
Maharashtra-400056 

Place : Mumbai 
Da te: 5th September, 2019 

4S I f ge 

5.23 4.73 20 
4.73 4.73 100 
4.50 4.50 2000 
4.28 4.28 50 

By order of the Board of Directors 
For Shivom Investment & Consultancy Limited 

Vanm Pravinchandra A 
Managing Director 
DIN: 03046013 

Sharad Yashwant Harekar 
Director 
DIN: 07875350 
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MANAGING DIRECTOR{C.E .O AND C.F .O CERTIFICATION 

To 
The Board of Directors 
M/ s . Shivom Investment & Consultancy Limited 

I have reviewed the fmandal statements and the cash flow statement for the Financial Year 
ended 31st March, 2019 and to the best afmy Knowledge and belief, I state that: 

a) 1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or 9mit any material 
facts or contain any statements that might be misleading. 

2. These statements together Present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

b) There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the Company's Code 
of Conduct. 

c) I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting. I have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the 
Company pertaining to the financial reporting and I have disclosed to the Auditors and the 
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, 
of which I are aware and steps taken and/ or proposed to be taken to rectify these 
deficiencip~. 

d) I have also indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

i) Significant changes, if any, in the Internal Controls over financial reporting during the 
year. 

ii) Significant changes, if any, in accounting policies made during the Year and that the 
same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

e) Instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement therein, if 
any, of the management or an employee having a signific t role in the Company's internal 
control system over financial reporting. 

461 P ge 

VatUn ravinchandra Aghara 
Managing Director 
DIN: 030460 13 
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SHIVOM IN\'ESI ~f£~T&; COSSVLTANCY LIMI } ED 

PAN ; MACG935SK 
ASSESSMENT )'fAR ; 2019:20 

COMPlJ[A1l0!'\ Qf 10 I \l NCO\fE It TAX TIlER EON 

INCOME FROM BUSINESS; 
NET PROFIT AS PER PROFIT '" lOSS Ale 

ADD j m:M DISALLOWED 
PENALTY OR FINE 
CONTINGENT PROVlStON O. STANTl ... m 

LFS5; INCOME FROM QI HER HEA."5 
PROFIT FROM SPECULATIVE BL'S!.>;FSS 
INCOME FROM OJ HER SOURCr5 

ADD : DEPRECIA 110N AS PD< 0:_'" :r ACi 

LESS : DEPRECIA 110. ' 

LESS : BROUGm FORW . .uw l£lS" . i 

PROFIT FROM SPECULATIVE 
LESS; BROUGIfl FORWARD LOSS 

INCOME FROM OTHER SOL'RQS , 
INCOME FROM rrR~'D("'L'::IEltESI J 

'JUfALlNCOME 
ROUNDED OFF 

TAX ON NORMAL RATE 
ADD : CESS 

LESS:ms 

TAX PAYABLE/(REFlJI'o'Dj 

AS PER MAT (ViS 115181 
NET PROFIT AS PER PROfIT ~ 

TAX RATE AS PER JrL"r 
AOO (FS$ 

TAX I.J.AIJII.In 

• 

• 

• 

(19.F3~ 

• 

, 

(0) 

, 

• 

2,302,320 

(2,302,320) 

(10,765,235 

-
(10.765, ''is. 
(1.991,.568; 

(79.663 

(2%1.23: 



SHIVOM INVESTMENT & CONSULTANCY I.ThfITED 
eIN: L74140MHl990PLC300881 

Qalance Sheet as at 3I't March, 2019 

Note As at 3151 Marcb. 

ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 

(a, Goodwill 

(b) Financial Assets 
(i) Investments 

(c) Deferred Tax Asset 

(d) Other Non-Current Assets 

Total Non-Current Assets 

Cunent Assets 

(a) Inventories 
(b) Financial Assets 

(I) Trade Receivable 
(ii) Cash and Cash equivalents 
(iii) Loans 

Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

EOUITY & LlAIliLlTIES 
Equity 
(a) Equity Share Capital 
(b) Other Equity 

Total Equity 

Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 

(a) Deferred Tax Liability 
Total Non-Current Liabilities 

CL rent Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 
(ii) Trade (Financial) Payables 

(b) Provisions 
(e) Other Current liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 
Total Liabilities 

Total Equity and Liabilities 

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 

2 

3 

4 
-, 

6 

-I 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 
16 

The accompanying notes are an in tegral part of the fmancial statements. 

As'l(!r our report of even date 

For BIPlN &< CO 
Firm Registration No.: 101509 

Chartered Accountants 

Partner 

Place : Mumbai 

D"e : 05/08/2019 

• 

- -;0,.. - , 
• 

-
• 

127,.270.$C 

17,871..56.3 

32'" -, --
17:' .89: 

• 

14,313.306 

42>81:- 996 • 

615,0'1 " 383 

699.513.25J 
(87,078,54t 

612,434.;"0& 

• 

• 

• 

980,221 
1,225,828 

431,628 
2,637,677 

2,637,677 

615,072,383 

n Pn\'incbandn AP-:a 
Managing Oii:h •• 
{Din :-l3.i1f ,n 

Hit ab hid tOOl 
Om : 08289370 

• 

3"1 ,:1-' :'I' 

2 t 1 :'iIl.!I7Il 

1.384 !XXI 

!25 "!7? 
• 

~il 

-
-

II 
;:.(,Il!G 

1 

I 



(i) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

(a) 

(h) 

(e) 

(d) 

(e) 

(f) 
(g) 

(iv) (a) 

(v) (h) 

(viii) 

(ix) 

. Ag hara 

Managing Director 

Din: 03046013 

P ' tesh Patel (CFO) 
• 

Din: 08289370 

Place: Mumbai 

-:::" 08/2019 

(a) 

(h) 

(e) 

(a) 

SHIVOM IN\'ISTMD" '" CO. 'SL'LTANCY LIMII Ell 

COCl,a' 

Resen"'e 

lM' Premium 
Reserve 

Eqtnty) 

Balance in P &: l A . ... c' 

in shares of : 

in the same group 

NBFCs 

Book value of debentures, bonds, outstanding loans an. 

ad1lan.ees (including hire purchases and lease finance) made 

an, d eposits with : 

140 in excess item 130 

Net 

-

• 

141 
142 

143 

14-1 
145 
140 

1SO 

151 

-. -.,' 

• 
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HIVOM INVESTMENT & CONSULTANCY I ThlIlED 
CIN: L74140ND;1990PLC300881 

Sta tement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31" "!Me 

I. Revenue from Operations 
Total Revenue 

11 . Expenses: 
(a) Changes in Inventory 
(a) Employee Benefits Expense 
(b) Finance Cost 
(d) Depreciation 
(e) C her expenses 
Total expenses 

ill Profit before Tax and Exceptional Items (I - m 

rv Less:- Exceptionalltcms 

V Profit b.for. Tax (V - VI) 

VI Tax Expenses 
(a) Current Tax 

(b) Deferred Tax 

(c) MAT Credit 

vn ProfitilLoss) for the P.riod aft.r tax (V - VI) 

vm Transfer to Statutory Reserve 

IX Profit/CLoss) for the Period (VTI - Vll) 

X Earning p.r Equity Sh .... (Nominal valu. of share RsJOI- .ach) 

(a) Basic 

(b) Diluted 

Significant Accounting Policies &: Notes on Accounts 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per OUI .eport of even date 

For BIPIN & CO 

Firm R.gistration No.: lOlS09W 

Chartered Accountants 

Partner 
M. No. 

Place: Mumbai 
Monday, August 05, 2019 

• 

I • 

• 

Note 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 

-

• 



smVOM INVESTMENT &: CONSULTANCY LIMn ED 

ON: L74140MHl990PLC300881 

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31" March. 2019 

Cash flow from operating activities 

Profit before tax 

Aaiustments for; 
• 

Provision for Standard Assets 

Valuation loss of Inventory 

Depreciation & Amortisation 

Operating Capital before working capital charges 

Adiustments for: 
• 

(Increase)1 deciease in trade &: other receivables 

lncrease/(decrease) in trade payables 

Increase/(decrease) in Other Current Liability 

(lncrease)/decrease in Inventory 

Ca;h generated from I (used in) operations 

Income Tax Paid 

Net Cash flow from I (used in) operating activities (A) 

Cash flow from investing activities 

Proceeds from sale! (purchase) of non-current in,'estments (!':et) 

Proceeds from salel (purchase) of Fixed Asset (Net) 

Net Cash flow from I (used in) investing activities (B) 

Net Cash flow from I (used in) fimlDcing activities (0 

Proceeds from Short term borrowing 

Pr.JCeeas from Issue of Share Capital 

Net Cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (0 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+O 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the yeu 

Components of cash and cash equivalents 

Balances with Banks in Current Account 

Cheques in hand 

Cash in hand 

Total cash and cash equivalents 

As per our report of even date 

For BIPIN &: CO 

Firm Registr~tion No. lOlS09W 

M. No. 

Place : Mumbai I 

M ' nd; j, August 05, 2019 

• 

31M 

(n,6!'.1. 

-
(22,65t.U. 

22, 758~<,(14 

-
22,758,5OC 

(150,000) 

• 

(150,000) 

(45,636) 

89,678 

44,042 

43,839 

• 

204 

44,043 

Forand on 

Varon Prarincb n '9 ....... 

(Din • 

• 

• ,,< /' 
J 

• 

-
-

-



NVESTMENT & CONSULTANCY LIMITED 
bMI 11990PLC300881 

• 

Notes to tn'e financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019 

2. Fixed Assets 
Intangible Assets 

Particul ... Gross Block 

Addition 

As on 01.04.2018 !Revaluation As on 31.03.2019 A. on 01.04.2018 
Goodwill" 277,942,083 - 277,942,083 189,927,088 , 

, , 

Total 277,942,083 - 279,137,~%l 191,122,40 1 

Previous Year 277,942,083 - 277,942,UH 1 ·14,1.IH,f," --

.,,<;;.~1 & Co 
A...'" ~ 

.:tJ ~ 
~ MUMBAI ~ 
~ {? 
Q. "-
'1/,yS * ·n\. 

• 0'/ , 

• 

• 

Depreciation Net Block 

For Ihe year As on 31.03.2019 As on 31.03.2019 As on 31.03.2018 

55,588,416 245,515,504 32,426,579 88,014,995 

~S,5HH.4lb I 246,710,817 1 32,426.579 1 88,014,995 1 

~~,~HH,4 I h 1 H'),927,08H 88,0 14,995 J43,603,411 



SHIVOM INVESTMENT & CONSULTANCY LIM) I ED 
ON: L74140MHl990PLC300881 -, 
Notes 10 the financial statements for the yur endrd 31- 'Urda. ~ 

CORPORATE INfORMATION 

Shivom Investment &: Company Umiled (the Company) \s" 

Companies Act. 

The company is registered as a Non-banking Fmancial Cn", 7 

}. Sisnjficant Accountins Policies 

1.1 Basis of P~paration of Financial St.atements 

These financial stalements have been prepared in -'II)!.1 

(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 . Compaues (li.' 
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank 01 India • .,.v; p' 

prepared Its financial statements in acrord.anC'r with .... i 
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. lbese are tIw cn i IJ' .. 

accordance with Ind AS 101 First·time Adoption oi Ind ~ 8 C 7 
notified under the Companies (Accounting StandMds) v, ' .. 

presented in Indian rupees. 

1.2 Revenue Recognistion 

_ dder
".". 2>dJ under section 4!HA at 

hldWi Accounting Standards ('1nd 

Scandards) Amendment Rut E ' 

:..~ ' .king Finance Company. Up ... 
Gi pt010115 GAAP. which .jc •• ~.~.~! IS_ 

• yl statements. "The d 7 .. 

, d thrCompany has ph L •• __ 

CAA.P" or '"Indian GAAr" IIa W 

, t 

The Company recognises income on accrual basis. HekEin .. tet'''' .... 

postponed 10 the extent of uncertainty. 

coDection of the same lacks Ii ---
1.3 Property, Plant &t Equipment 

Fixed Assets are slaled al cost less accumulated depreciatfoo I and jp" ~p 

In tne manner prescribed in the Schedule IT of the Ovnpanies Art :nu 
The details of estimated life for each category 01,·, :t an as ned 4 

Intangible Asswls (Goodwill) - 5 years 

1.4 Invesbnents 

_~7 'on, if any. Depredation on fixed a ... 

Longslerm Invesbnenls are carried at acquisition •• Fa la,uc -. b ir.;O,_led 

.. 

carried al lower of cost and net realizable value. P'lo\'j=im for in value is made if the decline in value is other than Ie .. ,.,., .. z· ._ 

opinion of the management. 
:nvestment in shares of Kausha1ya Infrastructure Dhl'lopa ...... a Coi ..... t..,., Limited and Prabhat Telecoms (India) Umited ar~ a_huEd' , 
(Stock in trade). Further value of these shares are taken at thftr pit;' a market price on lhe relevant dale. 

1.S Taxes on Income 

Provision for Income Tax Is made on the basis of estimated til.,d' F iN.u.* for the period al current rates. Tax ex~ CDlO;:l'P':~-S;-;~:~::'~-~.;:':· 
Deferred Tax at the applicable enacted or substantively enacted rates. Current Tu fi!presents the amount of Income Tax payal" 'm' lb' b -; h .4 i ,., 
taY .ole Income/ loss for the reporting period. Deferred Tax ~.cw: .. ts the effect 01 timing difference between taxable incon-.e and _ ._ 

reporting period that originates in one year and are capable of re\let ,,1 in orw or more subsequent years. 

1.6 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present obligation as. ":":b~oI~.:~ 
probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Uabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the Ned 4 C" $ ;0 _ .. __ 

recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

1.7 Inventory 

Inventoi')' 0051 includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present conditm. L.. ·'xs' c 
lower of Cost or NRV. 

! 

• 



SHIVOM INVESTMENT &. CONSULTANCY I 1M I I ED 
elN: L74140MHl990PLC300881 

, 

31 ?\,farch 2019 

3. Non-Current Innstmenls 

(a ~ lnvestments in Equity Instruments 
Investment in Quoted Shares 

JMT Auto Umited (Face Value Rs.10/- each) 

(Slock Split from Rs. 2/- to Re. 1/- on 21.09.2016) 

Gangolri Iron &: Steel Co. Umited (Faa ~ Rs 5/ 

Moulik Finance &: Resorts limited (Face nlur Rs."-_ 
Talanagar Bricks Umited 

Elegent Marble Limited 

JSW Steel Lid (Formerly Jindal Vijaynapr 5' F pil U f 

(Stock Split from Rs. 10/- to Re. 1/- on 04.01.101, 

Qty. 

84.000 

10,000 
7.100 

4.700 

600 

12.000 

Hanil Era Textiles Umited tOO 

Investment in Unquoted Sham 

Amon , .. 

1_ 

~ 

l1.* 
n.. 1.-

-

Sub-Totai(a) 127.216.81 

further ClaSljficaljoD 

Aggregate of Quoted Investments HI..III 
Muket V.due of Quoted Investments- 3.'711._ 

Aggregate of Unquoted Investments 126.977.-
• AUrttt V,t}ut fljmtmlf.1IDlN i4bCS1lW1'11s _Il0l m-..... ,IW.raa rAty _, , 'd." $I t Exdwtge!; 

4. Defemd Tax AsKt. 

Deferred Tax Assets 

5. Other Non-Cumot Assets 

Mal Credit Entitlement 

6. Jnventories 

15,00,COO shares of Kaushalya Infrastructure Developers 
33,COO shares of Prabhal Telecoms (India) Lid 

7. Trade Receivable 

Unsecured, Conside.ed aood 
Over six manU. 
Others 

• 

--=-

--­• 

--.­
• 

• 

• 

-

as 

-

• 

--­• 
• 

• 

-
-



SHIVOM INVESTMENT & CONSULTANCY LIMITED 
CIN: L74140MHI990PLC300881 

Noles to the financial statements for the year ended 31M Mar~ 2019 

8. Casb and Cash Equiyalents 

Balances with Banks in Current Account 
Cheques in hand 

Cash on hand 

9. Current Loans 

Un"~ured, Considered good 

Loans and advances to 

Other than Related Parties 

Others 

Tax Deducted at Source 

10. Equity Share Opital 

a) Capital Structure 

Authorised 

70000000 (p.Y. 70000000) EquHy SharesoiRs. IO,'-, 3 

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid Up 
69951325 (p.Y. 69951325) Equity ShaIesci Rs. lCV- 4 ' 'L 

b) Sha.re Capital Reconciliation 

Equity Shares 

-

]I." .... 

699.513.250 

31 March 2019 nMudl"MU 

Nos. Amount N ... • 7 

Opening balance 69,951,325 699,513,250 69.= ..:IIIf. S-3 .., 

Issued during the period - -
Closing Balance 69,951,325 699,513,250 

c) Particulars of Equity Shareholders holding more tlwl ~Sh.nes aaRah'W"'e Shl!(!'t date 

31 March 2019 

of shares % holding No. of cba::u 

NIL NIL 

d) Terms/rights attached to equity shares 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ~ 1~- each. Each holder of equity shares is UkrA « D 
dividend proposed by the Board of Directo rs, if any, is subject to the Bpp!"O'ialof the shareholders in the subsequent Ai. 'C 4" ... 

event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be en!jtJed 10 receive remaining assets of thee-.., ; t r '. .-
preferential amo unt. The distributions wiD be in proportion 10 the TMtmber of equity shares held by the shareholders:: ,1.,.... _ 
Memorandum and Articles of Assoriat;.· •• of thir: C""'pany ~ prescribe in relation to the aforesaid equity shares ai dwC , ) 

• 

.\' 
• 

• 



SHIVOM INVESTMENT & CONSULTANCY LIMn ED 
ON: L74140MHI990PLC300881 

Notes to the financial st.atements for the year ended 31" M.ncb,. 2019 

11. Other Equity 

Security Premium 

Balance blf 

Statutory Reserve Fund 

OpenI ng Balance 

Add: Transfer from Profi t &. Loss Nc during tM ~ 
Closing Balance 

Surplus/COeficit) in the Statement of Profit &: U'$ 
Opening balance 

Add: Profil/(Loss) (or the year 

Net Surplusl(De6dt) at the end of the year 

Total Reserves at Surplus 

12. Non· Current Liabilities 

Deferred Tax Uability 

13. Borrowinn 

Unsecured I nan 

From Bodies Corporates· ~ on d ,7 'G 

14. Trade Payables 

Sundry Creditors - Others 

15. Provisions 

Provision for Income Tax 

Contingent Provision on Standard Assets 

16, Other Current Liability 

Advance for Shares 

Rent Payable 

Salary Payable 

IDS Payable 

• 
.~ . 
• 

• 

• 

lIt' tE." 

-
-

31 March. lOU 

Rs 

980,221 
Uo.m 

31 'LudI, llIIJ 

Rs 

OJD 

-==~ .. 
lit 

.. 

-
Dt' 

-

-



SHIVOM INVESTMENT & CONSULTANCY LIMITED 
erN; L74140MHI990PLC300881 

No les to the financial statements for the year ended 31" M~ 2019 

17. Revenue from Ope:rati9ns 

Sale of Shares (Inventory) 

Interest lncome 

Speculation Profit from Currency Segment 

Speculation Profit from F&O Segment 

Long Term Capital Gain 

Others 

18. Changes in Inyentory 

Opening Stock 
Oosing Stock 

19. Employee Benefits Expense 

Directors' Remuneration 

Salary &: Bonus 

20. Finance Cost 

Interest 

21. Depreciation &- Amortization 

Amortization of GoodwiU 

22. Other Expenses 

Loss on F&D Segment 
Advertisement expenses 

Auditors' Remuneration 

Audit Fees 

Bank Olarges 

Balance Written Off 

Rent &: Electricity 

Filing Fees 
Professional Fees 

Registrar Fees 

Annual Stock Exchange Fees 
Annual Charges COSL 

Annual Cllarges NSDL 

General Expenses 

Membership Fees 

NSDL 

Office Expenses 
Postage and Telegram 

Printing &. Stationery 

Oema! o.arges 
Interest on TDS 

Interest cn Lale Payment 
Repairs &: Maintenart(.Y 

Telephone Expenses 
Internal Audit Fees 
E-voting Cllarges 

• 
Provision" 0.25% on Standard Ass Is 

-I' • 

• 

- -
• 

-

63,840 .. .-• 

• 

9.121 

(150.ct\l -
168,0]) 

7 ..... • 
66,13 

-
C. 3IS.3'I .. ,." • 

-
66"p 

~7 

-
• • 
C! ., .... 

• 

• 



SHIVOM INVESTMENT & CONSULTANCY LL\ll I ill 
elN, L74140~1990PLC300881 

NolL'S to th e financial s tatements for the ycar ended 3111 'indL. 

23. Earning per share (EPS) 

The following reOects the profit and share data used in thr b 7 

7 nd ciU'lted EPS computati~ 

Net Pro fit I (Loss) attributable 10 equity shareholden 

Weighted average number o f equity shares in calod"u,& EI'5 

Nominal value of Equity Shares 

Basic &; Dilu ted EPS 

24. Notes to Accounts : 

a) Segment Reporting 

The Company is predominantly engaged in the h .. ,wy oll~ .- , .. 

b) Related Party Discloswes 

(i) Names of the related parties and dHCripti 

1 Key Management Personnel (KMP); 
Shri Pradip Kumar Sultania t w eL 17 1 
Shri Mahesh Shanna {w.e.117 
Shri Varun Pravinchandra Aghara (we.!I 
Shri Ashish Murarka '2011 3~'2ill J 

2 Transactions with retatN poIrties dwinSlM pea·, ~ : 

Remyncfjltiog;-

Ashish Murarka 

Pradip Kumar Sultanla 

Varun Pravinchandra Aghara 

c) Accounting for Taxes on Income 

-~-. 

ol transactions with related p f a. 

31 M 'rei lIJt 

300.000 

.. 

.-... 

A5. IvailabiLity of futu re taxable income is not certain. on consideration of prudence, provision for deferred tax asSF'S is not.,.n. • 9. ~ AS 
22, Accounting for Taxes on Income. 

d) Scheme of AmaJgamation: 

i) A Composite Scheme of Arrangement ("the Scheme·) between Shivom Investment & Consultancy Umited (",SIC.·);and Ed 
("RVL") and lntime Dealers Limited ("lOL"') under Sections 391 to 394 of the Companies Act, 1956 for amaJgamation ollVl.. 1 "~ 

Company into the Company has been sanctioned by the High Court of Maharashtra at Calcutta on 13th May 2014 .. Thr<:O ' 

(rom lhe appointed date lsi April 2011. 

il) Pursuanllo the Scheme, all the assets, liability and reserves of RVL & lOL have transferred to and vested in the ~ •• ,,. .. ,,01 __ • 
effect from the appointed date lsi April 2011 . 

• 

• 

The amalgamation has been accounted for under the "Pooling of Interest Method'" as per AS 14. Accordingly, uon 'I? 
liabilities have been taken at their book value and all the reserves identity has been preserved and added to jd ;". dz 

~ , 
-.... -have been accounted for on thftr book value basis of accrual and certainty as decided by the management. Jk .ee ~_ ,.,. .. • -6'_w 

between Net aS5d vaJue and equity shares issued to shareholders of transferor companies shall be recorded _ ~. 

In the year 2014-15. A3 meeK iatim!or dar Hi SF arK"'\, tbeCowl'*"Y h.as during the year issued and atlt" .4 

each ~lJy paid up in the raho oI1bS (CW Sixty Fi~) Fq II'] 9.zre of 1tW- 00. of Sla.. for every 1 (One) 
Capital of the Company, and l.7».51Jl"'5 EqtDty Shares 01 Its. ltV- 4 II fuDy paid up in the ratio of 165 (Oor$_C) 
SICL for every t (One) Equity 9 3 • u olRs lQl- r 7 hat JDl. 

~/v--

• 



~HIVOM INVEStMENT & CONSULTANCY LIMITED 
CIN: L74140MHI990PLC300881 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31M Ma.rm.. 2019 

• In the year, 2014-15, the difference between the net asset ,'aloe i.e Book value of Assets minus UabiMia 
companies a5 on the appointed date and equity shares Issued to the shareholders 01 transferor .. .. . -

of Rs. Zl.79 crores has been credited to goOOwill account . t the baM" of a11otu ...... t of s hares. 

e) Ocuils of dues to micro and small enterpriSES ;as definrd undrr the M5..UED AcUOO6 

-:.= 

On the basis of information available with the Company, under thP M" ... ,o. ~ and Medium Enterpli? : I DE ' J , ~ 

to whom the Company owes dues which were outstanding anyt,irnL"dwia'8 the year. This has been relied t ,_. 

f) Particulars as required in lerms of Paragraph 13 of Non-~ FM C .. (Non-I)reposil Accepting or 

Dank) Directions, 2007 are given by way of an Annexure to the'. • r' 7 ' awnlS. 

g) Previous year figures have been recasVredassified wt ... e.u .app .. ,. 5 loarJirm to currenl year's 
under the Companies Act. 2013. 

h) All the figures in these notes are in 'Rs' except ode. 2 L ; 7 j 

As per our report of even date 
For BIPIN &:: CO 
Firm Registril.tion No.: 101509W 

M. No. 

Place : Mumbai 
Date: 05l08I19 

• 

00 
Hilt '\ p_ tcJQ. 

(Din 

• 



SHIVOM INVESTMENT & CONSUlT ~ TY UMITED 

Schedule to the Balance sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company As OR 31 .. 

[as required in terms of paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit . 
Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2001) 

Particulars 
• • 

-

(1) Loans and advances availed by the NBfC inclusive of interest 
accrued thereon but not paid: 

( a ) Debentures : Secured 

( b) Deferred eredi ts 
(c) Term Loans 

: Unsecured 
( Other than falling within the 
meaning of public deposits ) 

( d) Inter-corporate loans and bonoiOing 
( e ) Commercial Paper 
( f) Public Deposits 
(g) Other Loans (specify nature) 

(2) Break-up of (1)(f) above (Out~tanding public deposits 
inclusive of Interest accrued thereon but not paid) : 

( a ) In the form of Unsecured deben~ 
(b) In the fOlD. of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures 

where there is a shOl tfall in the value of security 
( c) Other Public Deposits 

[ Other than those included in (4) below 1 : 
(a) Secured 
( b ) Unsecured 

(4) Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and 

hypothecation loans counting towards EUHP activities: 

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors: 

( a) Financial Lease 
( b) Opera ting Lease 

( ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors: 

( a) Assets on hire 
( b) Repossessed Assets 

(iii) Hypothecation loans counting towards ELlHI' activities 

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed 
(b) Loans other than (a) above 

• 

·IJ./" • 

• 



(5) Break - up of Investments: 

Current Investments: 

1. Quoted: 

( i) Shares: (a) Equity 
(b) Preference 

( ii) Debentures and Bonds 
( iii) Units of Mutual funds 
( iv) Government Securities 
( v) Others ( Please Specify) 

2. Unquoted : 

( i) Shares : (a) Equity 
(b) Prefewlce 

( ii) Debentures and Bonds 
( iii) Units of Mutual funds 
( iv) Government Securities 
( v) Others (please Specify) 

Long TerDl Investment : 

1. Quoted: 

( i) Shares : (a) Equity 

( ii ) 
( iii ) 
(iv) 
(v) 

(b) PlefacllCP 

Debentures and Bonds 
Units of Muhlal funds 
Government Securi tie ; 
Others \ Please S -
Cumalitive Warran' 

2. Unquoted : 

(i) Shares: (a) Equity 
(b) Preference 

( ii) Debentures and Bonds 
(iii) Units of Mutual funds 
( iv) Government Securities 
( v) Others (please Specify) 

(6) Borrower group-wise classification of aJ1lea.sed assets, 

stock-on-hire and loans and advances 

.m.. 
• ill. 
. ;n. 

NIL 

126,977,1% 

NIL 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

Category 

1. 

I Amount net 0 

• 

e ate arhes 
( a) Subsidiaries 
(b) Companies in the same group 
( c ) Other related parties 

2. Other than related parties 

Total 

./4/' 
• 

-- -:-:=::-:-.-­cure 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

NIL 

NIL 

m.. 
;[L 

1\1L 

416205 .~U , , : 

416,205,341 

• 



-

in shares and securities (both quoted .and ) : 

Category 

( a ) Subsidiaries :-.IlL 

Companies in the same 
(b) group :-.ilL 
( c) Other rela ted parties NIL 

2, Other than related parties U7, 276,034 

Total 

(8) Other Information 

( i ) 

( a) Rela ted parties 
( b) Other than relate<: ?iI: ;. -

(ii) Net Non-Performing Assets 

( a) Rela ted parties 
(b) Other than related pal~ 

( iii ) 

Notes: 

1. As defined in Paragraph :! (1) oi:r ~Banking Financial Co~ 
Deposits (Reserve Bank ) Directions 

2, Provisioning norms shall be applicable.." prescribed in 

Prudential Norms ( Reserve Bank I Dircrlioc~ .998, 

3, All Accounting Standards and Guidance _ -Nes issued by ICAl are applicable 

- _. - . 

of investments and other assets as also assets acqui red in satisfaction of ddIt.. 

value in respect of quoted inveshnents and break up / fair value / NAV -

investment should be disclosed irrespectin~ of whether they are classified as 

As per our report of even date 

For BIPIN & CO 

Fum Registration No,: l01509W 

Chartered Accountants 

AMITSHAH 
Partner 

M, No, 126337 

• 
Place : Mumbai 

For and on ai 

-

Hitesh P.let 

CFO 

(Din: 08289370) 

• 

-
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SHIVOM lNVES'IMENT I< CONSULTANCY LTD . 

• 

DEPRECIA nON AS PER INCOME TAX ACf 1961 FOR THE ASST YEAR 2017-18 

Particul ... 
W.D.Vason Addition during the yeu 

Depreciation Amount W.D.V as on 31.03.2018 Total Rate 
01.04.2017 Uplo 30.09.2017 Aft.r 30.09.2017 

Maruti Van 1,282.47 - 1,282.47 15% 192.37 1,090.10 
Scooters 967.71 - - 967.71 15% 145.16 822.55 
Amba5S.1dor Car 615.82 - • 615.82 15% 92.37 523.44 
Cycle 36.73 - • 36.73 15% 5.51 31.22 
Mahlndra ScorpiO Turbo eM 45,730.02 - • 4 ~.7'1)'()2 15% 6,859.50 38.870.51 
Luna Moped 119.93 - • lI'jQl I S'~ 17.99 101.94 

. -
48,752.67 - • ",1~1h7 1,312.90 41,439.77 

• -Photocopies Machlll~ 295.69 • • 2'1'" I," l'I' It 44 35 251.34 
Typewriter 186.67 • • ltv, 'i? I ~I~ 'H.1lO 158.67 
Fax Machine 122.60 • • III lol l I !'I'M', 1ft ,'!) 104.21 
Air Conditioner 7434 • • ., ~ \-1 p','k. II I ~ 6.1 19 
Typewriter !liIH I • • ".1 " I I '\"Ct 7 tl1 41 19 , 

730.12 • • 7.1(1 i2 10').52 620.60 
- - - -- .. • 

Furniture &- Fixtures 92.57 '1257 I U'~, 9.26 83.32 
92.57t - - I 92.57 I I 9.26 I 83.32 

GoodwW 136,799,619.02 - - I 136,799,619.02 I 25% I 34.199,904.75 102,599,714.26 

I I I + -r 136,849,194.37 136,849,194.37 102,641,857.94 - - 34,207,336.43 
. .- _. ---- - - - -- - . 

• 
,t,/ '( " 



SHIYOM ;vESTMENT & CONSULTAi"lCY LIMITED 

. -

Calculation of Market Value 

Investment in Quoted Shares 

JMT Auto Limited (Face Value Rs.I0/- each 

(Stock Split from Rs. 2/- to Re. 1/- on 21.09.201 0 

Gangotri lron & Steel Co. Limited (Face value Rs '5 - each) 

Moulik Finance & Resorts Limited (Face value Rs 10 - each) 

Tatanagar Bricks Limited 

Elegent Marble Limited 
JSW Steel Ltd (Formerly Jindal Vijaynagar . . ted) 

(Stock Split from Rs. 10/- to Re. 1/- on 04.01 -

Hanil Era Textiles Limited 

Calculation of Deferred Tax Assets I f iah 

Particulars 
Depreciation as per Books of Acco ts 

Depreciation as per Income Tax 
Balance Liability/(Asset) 

Unabsorbed Depreciation/CLoss) 
Balance Liability /CAsset) 
Tax@ 25% 
Health and Education Cess @ 4% 
Balance Liability /(Asset) 

Total Liability/(Asset) 
Balance o/s. 31-3-2018 

Entry To Be Passed 

• 

01 
• 

• 

':"::::::"_-' 

Qty-
84. 

7,1 

600 

-
-
- -
- -

-

. . , -

5 
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BIPIN & co . 
CHARTEREd ACCOUNT ANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
• 

• • 
• 

TO THE MEMBERS OF SHIVOM INVESTMENT & CONSULTANCY UMITED 

REPORT ON THE FINANOALSTATEMENTS 

OPINION 
We nave audited the accompanying standalone financial st.tements of SHIVOM INVESTMENT & 
CONSULTANCY UMITfO ("the Company"), which comprise lhe Sa lance Sheer as at March 31, 2019, the 
statement of profit and loss (includi~g orher comprehensive income), the statement of changes in Equity 
and the slatement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone nnancial sratements give the information required by lhe Companies Act, 2013 ( 
"Ac!") in the manner so required and giVe a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting prlnclples 
generally accepted In India including Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS' ) specified under Section 133 of 
the Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at :l1st March 2019, and Its profit, total comprehensive 
income, lIS cash flows _nd the changes in equIty for the year ended on that date. 

BASIS OF OPINION 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the AudilO~ 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone FinancIal Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance Wl lh the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India ('ICAI') together with the ethica l requiremen ts lhat are relevant to our audIt of l he 
standalone financial statements under the provlsior,s of the Act and the rules there under, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficienl and appropriate \() provide a basis for 

• • our opinion, 

KEY AU OIT MA II ERS 
Key audit matters are Ihose matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most signIficance in our 
audit of the nnancial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in Ihe context of our . 
audit of lhe finanCial statements as a whole, and In forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the marters described below to be the key audit 
matters to be communicated in our report, 

• 

Revenue recognition In view of adoption of Ind AS 115 "Revenue from Contra~ with Customers" (new 
. revenue ~ccounting sbnd .. rd) 
Revenue recognition is sillniflcant audit risk within ti le Company. Risk exlsts in determination of transaCiion 
price In off-market transfer of Investment by the company, The application of the new revenue accounting 
standard involves certain key Judgments rela ting to identification of distinct perform_nee obliga tions, 
determination of transaction price of the identified performance obligations, the appropriateness of the 
basis used to measure rev'enue recognized over a period. 

, 

, 

• 

CA Blpln Shah 09426486830 ICA Tej" Purahl l C ge257 68699 1 CA Dharit Shah C 9427341134 1 CAAml1 Shah 0 942631 3900 
CA Dhruv Agrawal 098740158891 CA Pradoep Agrawal 0 gege5 60967 leA Suresh SlSodla 09825156037. 

0302/ 412, Cenlr. Po<nt, R C Dun Road, Alkapur\ Vadod.r. - 390007 80265·233e&65 1 2323577 
~ bipio co@g",a ll.com, blplo smdl@gmall com GIl OW""" cab.pinco.com 

(NEiWORK .. ASSSOCIAl'E OFFICES 4CAOSS INDIA) • 



• 

• 

Principal Audit Procedures 
- Our audit consisted resting of the design and operating effectiveness of the internal controls and 

sUbstantive testing as follows : 
. We evaluated the design of inLernal conLrols re la ting to revenue recognition. 
- We selected sample of Sales transactions and tested the operating effectiveness of the interna l 

control relating to revenue recognition. 
- We carried out a combinaHon of procedures involVing enquiry and observation, re performance 

and Inspection. 
- We have tested sample of Sale transactions to their respective customer contracts, underlying 

invoices and related documents. 
- We have performed cut-off procedures ror sample of reventl. transactions at vear-end in order to 

conclude on whether they were recognised in accord.nee with Ind-AS 115. 

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAt STATEMENTS AND ALJDITORS' REPORT THEREON 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other Information. The other information 
composes the in formation included in the Company's Annual Report, but does not include the Standalone 
financialstalements and our Auditors' report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financ ial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form or assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection wilh our audit of the financial stalements, our responsibility is to read the olher information 
end, in doing so, consider whether the other inrormation is materially inconsistent with the ronanaal 
statements or our knOWledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially miS5lated. It, 
based on tne work we have performed, we conclude that Ihere is a material misstatement or this other 
information; we ne required to report that fact. We have nothing to report In this regard. 

MANAGEMENrS RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE fiNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible ror the marters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with 
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and rair view of the 
state of affairs, profot or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows or the 

- Lompany in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in IndIa, indudlng the Ind AS 
specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

• 

TIlis responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accorda/'lce with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and fo r preventing and detect ins 
frauds and other Irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and p' udent; and design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring' the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone 
fi~andal statements that give a true and f~ir view and are free from male rial misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

in preparing the standalone financial 5tatemenls, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disdosln~, as applicable, mirters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either Intends to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative bullo do 50 . 

• 
The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process . 

• • 
• 

, 



• 

• 

• 

• 

-

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a 
whole are free irom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance Is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material missta tement When it e~ists , 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and Jre considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to inOuence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
standa lone fi nancial sta tements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. 
We also: 

• 

- Identify and assess the flSks of rnaterlal misstatement of the standalone flnonci.1 statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perfonn audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that 15 sufficient and appropriate to provld<! a basis fo r our opinion. The risk 
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal finanCial control relevant to the audit in order 10 design audit 
procedures that are appropriate In the circumnances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the ACt, we are 
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate Internal 
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such contTols . 

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polides used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

• COnclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern baSis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to evenlS 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, ve are required to draw attention In our 
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone finanCial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modiff our opinion. 

- Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the dille of our auditor's report. 

-

However, ruture events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and coment of the standalone financia l statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the I.tanda lone financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner Ihat achieves fair presentatio n . 

-
- Materiality is Ule magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 

• 

-

individually or in aggregate, makes It probable that the economic deciSions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the standalone finanCial statements may be influenced. We consider 
quantitative materiality and qualitallve factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 
evaluating Ihe results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the efteci of any idemiOed misstatements In 
the standalone financ ia I slatements . 

We communicate with those charged with governance r~garding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and tIming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit, 

• 

, 

-----.~-------------------------



• 

• 

• 

We also provIde those charged with governance with ~ statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical reqUirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all 
relanonships and other mailers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 

• From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we delermine those 
mailer; thai were of most sign ificance in the audit of Ihe standalone financial Stal"ments of the 
current period and are Ih"relore the key aud It matter;. We describe these matters in our auditor's 
report unless law or regulation precludes public d,sclosure about th" matte r or when, in extremelv 
rare circumstances, we determine that a matler should not be communicated in our report 
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expecled to outweigh the 
public interest benefits of such communication. 

• 

REpORT ON OTHER tEGAL AND REGUlATORY REQUIREMENTS 
1. As. required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016, Issued by the Central Government 

of India in lerm of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 
Annexure "A" a statement on the matt .. rs specified in the parOlgraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to th .. 
extem applicable. 

• 

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report thOlt: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the informal ion and explaniltions which to Ihe best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose or our audit; 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company sO 
far as appears from our examination of those books 

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Pront and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

dl In our opinion, the aforesaid financiai statements comply with the Accountin~ Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 or the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014 and the Companies (Accounling Slandards] Amendment Rules, 2016. 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2019, 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquallfied as on 31 March, 
2019, from being appointed as a director in terms of Seclion 164(2) of the Act. 

fI With respect to the adequacy of Ihe internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, reler to our separate Report in 

, 
"Annexure S". Our report e~presses an unmodifoeQ opinion on the adequacy and operating 
effectiveness of the Company's inlernal finanCial controls over finanCial reporting . 

• 

g) W!lh respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance wilh 
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended. In our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according 10 the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by Ihe 
Company 10 ils directors during Ihe year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of 
the Act. 

h) With respect to the olher matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companie~ (Audit and Audilors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and 10 

the besl of Our informalion and according to Ihe explanations given to us: 

• 
• 

, 



• 

• 

• 

• • 

• 

• 

• 

BIPIN lit CO. 

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact Its flnancial 
position. 

ii) The COmpany did not have any long-term tontracts IncludIng derivatives con~cts for 
which there were any material fore5eeabl~ losses. 

iii) There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

Iv) The disclosures In the consolidated financial statements regardlns holdings as well as 
dealings in specified bank notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 
2016 have not been made in the financial statements since they do not pertain to the 
financial year ended 31 March 2019. 

CHAR I fRED ACCOUNTANTS 

'~01509W_ n 
I ~ -....(,\..X.. L. 

M. . 1263:17 

PlACE: VADOOARA 
DATI:: 2::1.05.2019 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• -
• 
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• 
• 

• 

ANNEXURE "Au TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements' 
section of Our Report of even date to Ihe members of MIs SHIVOM INVESTMENT Be CONSULTANCY 
UMITED on Ihe accounts of the company for the year ended 31" March, 2019. 

1. In resp~ct of the Company's r()(ed ass~ts: 

al The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 
situiltion of fixed assets. 

bl The Company has a program of verification Lo cover all the items of nxed assets in a phased manner 
whldl, in our opinion, is reasonable having rega rd to Ihe size of the Company lind the nilture of ils 
assets. Pursuant 10 the program, certain fixed asselS were physically verified by the management 
durin~ Ihe year. According to rhe information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verification. 

cl According to lhe information and explilnalions given to us, the records examined by us and based on 
the examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, We report thar, Ihe til le deeds, comprising all 
the immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the 
Company as at the balance sheel date. In respect of immovable properties of land and building that 
have been taken on lease and disclosed as fixed assets in the srandalone finanCial statements, Ihe lease 
agreements are In rhe name orthe Company. 

2. The company does not have any Inve nlOry. Hence, clause (ii) (al & (b) are not applicable ro the 
Company_ 

3. As per information and explanation given to us, Ihe company has not granted loans to parties covered 
in lhe register maintained under seclion 189 of the Companies Act hence dause (iii) (a) to (c) are not 
applicable to the company. 

4. In our opinion and according to the information and "'planations given to us, the Company has 
complied wilh the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and 
investments made. 

S. According to the informiltion and e~p'anations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits 
from the public. Therefore, Ihe directives issued by Ihe Reserve Dank at India and the provisions or 
sections 73 10 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there 
under are not applIcable 10 the Company. 

6. As informed to U5, Central government has not prescribed maintenance of COSI records under sub­
section (II of section 148 of the Companies Act, in respect of pro duels of the company. -

7. In respect of Statutory dues: 

• 

~J As per information & according to explanation given to us, the company is generally regular in 
depositing statutory dues with the appropriate authorities during the year. According to the 
informalion and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounrs payable in respect of rhe 
above were in arrears as at M.rch 31, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date 
on when they become payable 

b) As per information & according to explanation given ro us, t:,ere are no cases of non deposit 
with the appropriate authorities of disputed dues of IIwome-lax, and any other statutory dues 
with rho. appropriale authorities during the year, e~cepl for the following: 

• • 

• 



• 

• 

• • 

S.No. Name of the statute Nature of dues As At 31/3/2019 Forum where 
(Rs. In lakhs) dispute • 

IS 

pe~dinc 

Nil 

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanalions given to us, the Company has not 
defaulted In the repayment of dues to ba~ks. The Company has not taken any loan either from 
financial Institutions or from the government and has not issued any debentures. 

9. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the Information and explanations given by the 
management. the company has not raIsed moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
Including debt Instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the proviSions of clause 3 (il) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

10. 8ased upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, we report that nO fraud by the Company or on the company by its Officers or employees 
has been noticed or reported during the year. 

11. 8ased upon the audit procedures performed and the information and e~plana!ions gi~en by the 
mana!ement, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite 
approvals manda ted by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act; 

12. In our opinion, the Company Is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xII) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company. 

13. In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance wilh section 171 and 188 of 
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by 
the applicable accounting standards. 

14. Based upon the audit procedUres performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has made preferential allotment of shares during the year under review for 
the purpose of expansion of business activity. Accordingly, Company has complied with requirements 
of section 42 of the Act, and the amount raised have been used for the purposes for which the funds 
were raised. 

i s . Based upon the audit procedUres performed and the informotion and eKplanations given by the 
management. the company has not entered into any non·cash transactions with director; or persons 
connected With him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company and hence not commented upon. 

16. In our opinion. the company Is not required to be registered under section 45 IA o.f the Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order is not appliCllble to the 
Company and hence not commented upon . 

• 
BIPIN & CO. 

• 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN: 

M. Nol .: 

PLACE:VADODARA 
DATE: OH18-2019 

• • 

• 
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Ann •• ure "S" to the Auditors' Report 

Report on the internal linancial controls with reterence to the afaresaid standalone financial statements 
under section 143(3)(/) of the Companies Act, 2013 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of SHIVOM 
INVESTMENT & CONSULTANCY LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our 
audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Manaeement's Responsibility for Internal Financial Centrols 
The Company's management Is responsible for eltabhshlng and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the inlemal control over financial reportfr,g criteria established by the Company conSidering the 
essential components of Internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finanelal 
Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Nllt"") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were opera tine effe<tively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of 
the Company's business, including adherence to Company's poliCies, the safeguarding of its asseLS, the 
prevel\lian and detection of frauds and errors, the ilccuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
and the timely preparation of reliable finanCial information, as required under the Act. 

AudItors' ResponSibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls "lith reference to 
flnancial statements based on our audit. We conduued our audit In accordance with the Guidance Note 
and Standards On Audrling, prescribed under Seclion 143(10) of the ACt, to the extenl applicable to an 
audit of Internal finanCial controls with reference to financial statemenLS. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note reqUire that Vie comply with ethical (!,qulfements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls wRh reference to financial 
statements were established and maintained and wh,!ther such controls operated eHectively In all material 
respects. 

Our audit involves perlomllng procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financia l controls with reference to financial statements and their operatrng effectiveness. Our audit 01 
interna l finandal controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial conlrols with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material 
weakness eKists, and te5ting and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the Auditors' judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 'he standalone financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obta ined is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial repGftins-

. Meaning of Internal Financial Controls aver Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting Is a process deSigned to prOVide reasonable 

• 

assu rance regarding the reliabili ty of financial reponing and the preparation of financial statements (or 
external purposes In accordance with generally accepted accoun ting principles. A company's Internal 
financial control oyer financial reporting includes those policies and procedures tha t (1) pertain to the 
ma intenance of records that, in reasonable derail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the asseLS of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded 
as necessary to permir preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) proyide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements . 

• • • 

, . 
art 



I 

• 

• 

• -

Inherent Umltatlons of Internal Flnanci~l Controls over Financial Rllportlne 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. Includin~ the 
possibility of collusion or Improper management override of centrols, material misstatements due to error 
or fraud may occur and not be detected . Also. projections of any evaluation of the internal financia l 
contro ls over financial reponing Ie futun! periods are subject Ie the risk that the Internal finililcial control 
over financial reponing may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance wilh the polTcies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the company has, In all male rial respects, ~n adequate internal finandal cootrols system 
over financi.1 reporting and such interna' financial controls over financial reportiog were operating 
effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company conSidering the essential component5 of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Flnanclal Re~rting Issued by the Inslitute of Chartered 
Ae<;ountants of India. 

BIPIN & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
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